Attachment 41

Pages 43-44 from Transcript of March 10, 2016 Hearing on the TRO motion in
Casamatta v. Critique Services L.L.C., et al.,
(the entire hearing transcript available at another attachment hereto)
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Dorris - Cross 43

says, “Retainer agreement” on the monitor in front of you?

A Yes, it’s blurry, but, yes.
Q It’s blurry?
A Yes.
MR. MASS: Excuse me. Is there something I can touch

on this thing that it might bring it more in focus?
(Unrelated off-the-record colloquy)
BY MR. MASS:
Q This is the bottom page -- part of the page -- this is the

bottom part of the page, do you see that?

A Yes.

Q Is that your signature?

A Yes.

Q And is that the signature of the attorney who interviewed

you on August 25th, 20152

Yes.

Okay. And those -- you recognize the initials as R.D.?
No, but, yes.

No, but, yes? I mean --

= OB ©

I mean I can’t make -- I make out the last letter, I don’t
know what the first letter is.

0 Okay. But did Mr. Dellamano introduce himself as Robert
Dellamano who was assisting Dean Meriwether?

A No.

0 You’re sure he didn’t.

TRANSCRIPTS PLUS, INC.
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Dorris - Cross 44

A No.
0 Is there any reason for him to introduce himself otherwise
and sign initials that are not Mr. Meriwether'’s?

MR. MILLER: Objection, Your Honor; that calls for
speculation.

THE COURT: I’11 sustain the objection.
BY MR. MASS:

0 Now I want to show you the next document, which is an
attorney’s introduction checklist, okay? And that’s the top of
the page. Do you remember going through this checklist with

Mr. Dellamano?

A Yes.
Q Okay. And did you go through and -- everything that’s
checked, did you review that information with Mr. Dellamano?

A Yes.

Q And is that your signature --

A Yes.

Q -- at the bottom?

A Yes.

0 And is that Mr. Dellamano’s initials?
A Yes.

Q Okay. And is that the way he signed it in front of you?
A I believe so, yes.

0 And you saw him sign it, right?

A Yes.

TRANSCRIPTS PLUS, INC.
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Preliminary Injunction Enjoining Robinson,
entered by the States Circuit Court in the 2016 MOAG Action
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04/01/2016 Entry of Appearance Filed
entry of appearance; Electronic Filing Certificate of Service.
Filed By: ROBERT BROOKS RAMSEY
On Behalf Of: ROBERT J DELLAMANO

03/29/2016 Order

ON MARCH 23,2016, PLT'S APPLICATION FOR A PRELIM INJUNCTION AGAINST DFT JAMES
ROBINSON WAS HEARD AND THE HEARING WAS CONCLUDED, AND THE PARTIES WERE GIVEN
UP TO AND INCLUDING MARCH 28,2016 TO FILE BRIEFS. THE COURT, HAVING DELIBERATED ON
THE MATTER, BELIEVES THAT IT CANNOT ENJOIN MR. ROBINSON FROM PRACTICING LAW OF
ANY KNID IN THE STATE OF MO BECAUSE MR. ROBINSON HAS BEEN GIVEN PERMISSION FROM
THE SUPREME COURT TO PRACTICE LAW HERE, AND THAT IT CANNOT ENJOIN MR. ROBINSON
FROM PRACTICING LAW IN FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY COURTS: THAT IS FOR THOSE COURTS TO
DETERMINE. HOWEVER, THE COURT FINDS THAT MR. ROBINSON HAS IMPERSONATED A
LAWYER AFFILIATED WITH CRITIQUE SERVICES, LLC AND INFERS THAT HE WILL DO SO AGAIN
TO THE DAMAGES OF OTHERS IF NOT ENJOINED. ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED THAT DFT
JAMES ROBINSON IS PRELIMINARILY ENJOINED FROM REPRESENTING THAT HE IS AN
ATTORNEY AFFILIATED WITH CRITIQUE SERVICES, LLC. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT MR.
ROBINSON IS PRELIMINARILY ENJOINED FROM WITHDRAWING FUNDS FROM THE FOLLOWING
ACCOUNT " JAMES C. ROBINSON DBA CRITIQUE SERVICE, US BANK ACCOUNT #152302373500.
SO ORDERED JUDGE JULIAN BUSH

Filed By: JULIAN BUSH

03/28/2016 Filing of Briefs

Plaintiffs Brief in Support of a Preliminary Injunction Against Defendant Robinson on the Practice of
Bankruptcy Law; Electronic Filing Certificate of Service.

Filed By: JOSEPH RICHARD SCHLOTZHAUER
On Behalf Of: STATE OF MISSOURI, EX REL ATTORNEY GENERAL CHRIS KOSTER

03/24/2016 Suggestions in Support

Defendant Robinsons Memo In Support of Motion to Deny Preliminary Injunction Dissolve TRO and to
Dismiss Case; Electronic Filing Certificate of Service.

Filed By: ELBERT A WALTON JR

Hearing Held
Scheduled For: 03/23/2016; 9:00 AM ; JULIAN BUSH; City of St. Louis
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Attachment 43

Complaint, filed in Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Hamilton)



ALL DOCUMENTS@RF.GARDING THIS ‘
P«ﬂ‘!f“'& RIINT B } “"“"‘"~D BY

ARG 31 DTeY

UNITED STATED BANKRUPTCY COURT 777 A
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI | . s
EASTERN DIVISION w5 1015 mi 98
Inre: Hamilton, Daniele M. ) TnY oT
) Chapter 7 SR
Debtor. )
)
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge James J. Barta
United States Trustee, )
Plaintiff, )
) _
V. ) Adversary Proceeding
) No. .
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, ) e o~ i
Defendant. ) N g £ IR,
WY %/U i -

/

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER RELIEF

COMES NOW Joel Pelofsky, United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missouri
(hereinafter referred to as “ U.S. Trustee”), by his Assistant U.S. Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and for
his Complaint for Injunctive and Other Relief states to the Court as follows:

1. This is a core proceeding concerning the administration of the estate pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
Section 157 (b)(2)(A). This Court may hear and determine the issues presented pursuant to Rule
29 of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.

2. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1409 (a).

3. Plaintiff Joel Pelofsky is the duly appointed and acting U.S. Trustee for the Eastern District of
Missouri and brings this action pursuant to his statutory authority to monitor the administration of
bankruptcy cases under 11 U.S.C. Section 586, to raise issues in bankruptcy issues under 11

U.S.C. Section 307 and to bring actions to enjoin bankruptcy petition preparers from violating the




provisions of 11 U.S.C. Section 110.

4. Defendant Beverly Holmes (hereinafter referred to as “Defendant Holmes™) is an individual
whose principal place of business is located at 4144 Lindell Blvd. Ste. 110, St. Louis, Missouri
63108.

5. From on or about January 1, 1997 to present, Defendant Holmes has engaged within this
District in the business of providing legal services, including rendering legal advice and preparing
bankruptcy schedules, statements and plans for debtors from whom she has received fees for her
services. Defendant Holmes is not a duly licensed attorney and is not authorized to engage in the
practice of law or law business in the State of Missouri.

6. When performed by an individual who is not a duly licensed attorney, the rendering of legal
advice and the preparation of bankruptcy statements, statements and plans for others constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law and law business in the State of Missouri. Sections 484.010 and

484.020 RSMo 1994; Rules of Court-E.D. Mo., Rule 83-12.01.

7. Defendant Holmes has engaged in the unauthorized practice of law and law business in the
State of Missouri by:
a. Soliciting raw data on prospective debtors’ personal and financial circumstances in
order for Defendant Holmes to draft bankruptcy petitions, schedules and statements of
financial affairs for filing in the Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of Missouri;
b. Advising debtors of the differences inherent to the filing of a Chapter 7 versus a Chapter

13 bankruptcy case;




c. Advising debtors as to the likelihood of the debtors retaining or relinquishing certain
assets by filing bankruptcy; |
d. Advising debtors as to the classification of debt within the meaning of Title 11, United
States Code;
e. Advising creditors that her clients have filed bankruptcy in order to have the creditors
cease collection efforts;
f. Advising prospective debtors of the applicability of Title 11, United States Code, to
their particular financial situation;
g. Advising prospective debtors to contact creditors in order to determine how to retain
certain assets;
h. Advising prospective debtors on the effect of filing bankruptcy will have on debtors’
responsibility to pay their creditors.
RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the United States Trustee prays this Court for an Order finding that
the Defendant has engaged in the unlawful practice of law and law business; and
FURTHER, the Court to Order:
(1) The Defendant to be permanently enjoined from engaging in the unlawful practice of law or
law business in the State of Missouri, including the unlawful practices set out in Paragraph 7 (a)
through (h) above;
(2) The Defendant to pay to the Office of U.S. Trustee all reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of
this action;

(3) Other such relief as the Court should find as required from the evidence adduced.

3




Respectfully Submitted,

JOEL PELOFSKY
UNITED STATES TRUSTEE

Date: WM/Z’(A 51166(0’ By: ?(/‘LW

Peter Lumaghi DCR#344577
Assistant U.S. Trustee

815 QOlive St. Room 412

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
(314) 539-2984

(314) 539-2990 Facsimile

¢
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1999 Injunction,
filed in Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Hamilton)
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EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI ,,_
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HERVARIETR RN EASTERN DIVISION HIR
Inre: - Hamilton, Daniele M., ) Case No. 99-40898¢172. .~
e ) Chapter 7 ‘
Debtor. )
) .
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge James J. Barta
United States Trustee, )
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) Adversary Proceeding
) No.
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, ) N, A e o
Defendant. ) 9 9 R @ 6 5 | £-

STIPULATION TO THE ENTRY OF A
CONSENT PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND COURT ORDER

Comes now the parties to this Adversary, the United States Trustee by his Assistant
United States Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and the Defendant, Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique
Service, and agree to the following terms by their signatures which follow:
1. The parties are entering into this Stipulation in order to fully resolve allegations by the_Ofﬁce of
United States Trustee that the Defendant Beverly Holmes has violated the Missouri statutes
prohibiting the unauthorized practice of law and law business, RS Mo. Sec. 484.101 et seq. in
and from the Eastern District of Missouri by the proposed Consent Permanent Injunction and
Court Order. |
2. The parties have read and fully understand the terms of the proposed Consent Permanent
Injunc';ion and Court Order and agree to be bound by its terms upon its execution by the Court.

3. The Defendant, Beverly Holmes, agrees to waive service of the Petition upon her. She further

j
3
4




s ® @

agrees that the proposed Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order may be entered by the

Court without further notice or hearing pursuant to this signed Stipulation.

b e

Peter Lumaghi ~J
Office of U.S. Trustee
Date: Z <2 3

Allen 1. Harris, Esq.

Defendant’s Counsel
Date: A * Xi"ﬁ
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Complaint, filed in Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Bass)



REC
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT . -
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI LOCT 2 A g
EASTERN DIVISION pree S
Inre: Bass, Beatrice ) Case No. 00-48404-293 S
)
SSN: 587-30-4966 ) Chapter 7 |
) |
Debtor. )
)
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge David P. McDonald
United States Trustee, )
Plaintiff, )
) v
v. ) Adversary Proceeding
) No.
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, ) - 4 3 ol 233
) eJ -,
Defendant. )

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER RELIEF

COMES NOW Joel Pelofsky, United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missouri
(hereinafter referred to as “ U.S. Trustee”), by his Assistant U.S. Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and for
his Cémplaint for Injunctive and Other Relief states to the Court as follows:

1. This is a core proceeding concerning the administration of the estate pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
Section 157 (b)(2)(A). This Court may hear and determine the issues presented pursuant to Rule
29 of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.

2. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1409 (a).

3. Plaintiff Joel Pelofsky is the duly appointed and acting U.S. Trustee for the Eastern District of

Missouri and brings this action pursuant to his statutory authority to monitor the administration

of bankruptcy cases under 11 U.S.C. Section 586, to raise issues in bankruptcy issues under 11




.S.C. Section 307 and to bring actions to enjoin bankruptcy petition preparers from violating the
provisions of 11 U.S.C. Section 110.

4. Defendant Beverly Holmes (hereinafter referred to as “Defendant Holmes™) is an individual
whose principal place of business is located at 4144 Lindell Blvd. Ste. 110, St. Louis, Missouri
63108.

5. From on or about January 1, 1997 to present, Defendant Holmes has engaged within this
District in the business of providing legal services, including rendering legal advice and
preparing bankruptcy schedules, statements and plans for debtors from whom she has received
fees for her services. Defendant Holmes is not a duly licensed attorney and is not authorized to
engage in the practice of law or law business in the State of Missouri.

6. When performed by an individual who is not a duly licensed attorney, the rendering of legal
advice and the preparation of bankruptcy statements, statements and plans for others constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law and law business in the State of Missouri. Sections 484.010 and

484.020 RSMo 1994; Rules of Court-E.D. Mo., Rule 83-12.01.

7. On March 9, 1999, Defendant Holmes was permanently enjoined and prohibited from
engaging in certain acts and practices as a bankruptcy petition preparer by a court order filed in

the case of Hamilton, Daniele, 99-40898-172, adv. 99-4065. Defendant Holmes as well as others

at her direction were enjoined and prohibited from engaging in five defined areas of unauthorized
practice of law and law business as well as a requirement that Defendant Holmes carry out the
requirements of 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110 in the preparation of bankruptcy documents.

8.0n March 22,1999, Defendant Holmes was served with a certified copy of the Permanent

Injunction and Court Order.




| @
~ ® o®
9. Since March 22, 1999, Defendant Holmes or others under her direction and control have
violated the Permanent Injunction and Court Order by engaging in the unauthorized practice of
law and law business in the State of Missouri, to wit:
a. Determining, without the participation or direction of debtors, what, if any, exemptions
will be claimed on debtors’ Schedule C;
b. Advising debtors that failure to schedule an exemption may lead to the loss of the
asset,
c. Advising debtors to dismiss a pending Chapter 13 case in order that they may file
subsequent Chapter 7 cases;
d. Advising debtors to remove monies from financial institutions prior to filing
bankruptcy to prevent said monies becoming property of debtors’ estates;
e. Advising debtors as to the availability of certain judicial districts in which debtors
might file their bankruptcies;
f. Advising debtors as to whether or not to list certain creditors on bankruptcy schedules;
g. Advising debtors as to the consequences of filing bankruptcy, including the termination
of garnishments;
h. Advising debtors as to whether or not to list certain debts on bankruptcy schedules.
RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the United States Trustee prays this Court for an Order finding that
the Defendant or others under her direction or control have engaged in the unlawful practice of

law and law business since the entry and service upon Defendant Holmes of the Permanent

Injunction and Court Order dated March 9, 1999.
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FURTHER, the Court to find that the violations of the Permanent Injunction and Court
Order of March 9, 1999 meet one or more of the requirements of 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110
()(1D)(2)(A)(1) and that an injunction prohibiting the aforesaid unlawful conduct would be
insufficient under 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110 (j)(1)(2)(B) to prevent Defendant Holmes’ interference

with the proper administration of justice

FURTHER, the Court to Order upon the Findings:
(1) The Defendant to be permanently enjoined from acting as a bankruptcy petitidn preparer.
(2) The Defendant to pay restitution to individuals harmed by the unlawful acts of the Defendant.
(2) The Defendant to pay to the Office of U.S. Trustee all reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of
this action;

(3) Other such relief as the Court should find as required from the evidence adduced.

Respectfully Submitted,

JOEL PELOFSKY
UNITED STATES TRUSTEE

Date: 1€, 3(. O¢ By: ? L,cw:j&u

Peter Lumaghi DCR# 14577
Assistant U.S. Trustee

815 Olive St. Room 412

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
(314) 539-2984

(314) 539-2990 Facsimile
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2001 Injunction, entered in Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Bass)



Case 01-04333 Doc 3 Filed 11/23/01 Entered 11/23/01 10:46:00 Converted from
— BANCAP Pg1lof3

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION
Inre: Bass, Beatrice ) Case No. 00-48404-293
)
SSN: 587-30-4966 ) Chapter 7
)
Debtor. )
)
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge David P. McDonald
United States Trustee, )
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) Adversary Proceeding
) No.
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, )
Defendant. )

01-22333 -293

CONSENT PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND COURT ORDER
At St. Louis, in this District, th's?}_ﬂ_ '@’ _ZZM, 2001.

On the receipt of the Stipulation between the United States Trustee, Plaintiff, by his

Assistant United States Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and Defendant Beverly Holmesl(hereinafter
referred to as “Defendant Holmes”) whereby the parties to this Adversary have agreed to the
entry of a Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order in full resolution of the allegations of
the Complaint filed in this Adversary,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant Holmes is permanently enjoined and
prohibited from
1. Engaging herself or assisting others in the preparation of bankruptcy documents as a

bankruptcy petition preparer as defined by 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110.




Case 01-04333 Doc 3 Filed 11/23/01 Entered 11/23/01 10:46:00 Converted from
- BANCAP Pg2of3 -

2. Engaging herself or assisting others in the unauthorized practice of law and law business in or
from the State of Missouri, including, but not limited to:
(A) Soliciting financial and personal information from debtors to enable the
Defendant or others at his direction to insert information into bankruptcy documents to
be filed;
(B) Determining for or recommending to debtors when or in which District to file
bankruptcy documents;
(C) Advising debtors of the consequences attendant to the filing of a
petition or other documents under Title 11, United States Code;
(D) Advising or assisting debtors in connection with the preparation of bankruptcy
documents as to:
(i) The classification of debt;
(i1} The meaning of legal terms;
(iii) The nature of available exemptions and the applicability of an exemption
to an individual’s circumstances;
(iv) Any issues pertaining to the ability or inability to discharge debt;
(v) Any issues pertaining to the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy
Code;
(vi} The correction of errors or omissions on bankruptcy form drafts submitted to
Defendant for bankruptcy form preparation, other than as directed by debtors;
(vii) Any issues pertaining to the retention of assets by debtors on filing

bankruptcy.



Case 01-04333 Doc 3 Filed 11/23/01 Entered 11/23/01 10:46:00 Converted from
—_ BANCAP Pg3of3 -

3. This Permanent Injunction and Court Order does not prohibit Defendant Holmes, as an
employee or general contractor of a duly licensed lawyer, from carrying out the duties of a
non-attorney assistant, including assisting in the preparation of bankruptcy documents, provided
that her supervising attorney is responsible for her conduct as described in Missouri Supreme

Court Rules of Professional Conduct 5.3, as may be amended.

So Ordered:

oo onet _ . ) _. (
Date: Nov <o A MZ@ZZU //; %Z—»M«/

Bankruptcva udge
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Objection, filed in In re Hicks



UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION \//////

In Re: Case No. 02-495006-399

Jerome Hicks
Chapter 13
Debtor.
Judge Barry S. Schermer

Hearing Date: 12;;1*02

Hearing Time: 10:30_g.m.

UNITED STATES TRUSTEE’S OBJECTION TO DEBTOR’S ATTORNEY’S FEE REQUESTED IN
THE ATTORNEY FEE ELECTION FORM

NOW COMES Joel Pelofsky, the United States Trustee for the Eastern
District of Missouri (hereinafter referred to as the "U.S. Trustee"), by his
attorney Martha M. Dahm, and, pursuant to Sections 329(b) and 330 of the
Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seqg. (hereinafter referred to as
the “Code”) moves this Honorable Court for entry of an order disallowing any
attorney fees requested. In support thereof, the U.S. Trustee gtates as
follows:

1. This is a core proceeding concerning the administration of the
estate pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 157 (b) (2) (A) which this Court may hear
and determine pursuant to Rule 29 of the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Missouri.

2. On oxr about August 13, 2002, Debtor filed a voluntary petition

under Chapter 13 of the Code.

3. The front page of the petition lists Critique Legal Sexrvices,




Beverly Holmes, 4144 Lindell, Ste. 100, St. Louis, MO 63108, as the name and
address of the law firm representing the Debtor. The recoxrds of the
Secretary of State, State of Missouri, reflect Critique Legal Services is
a d/b/a of Beverly Holmes. Mr. Ross Briggs’ signature is on the second
page of the petition as the attorney for the Debtor. The line for the date
of his signature is blank.

4. On or about August 28, 2002, a motion for extension of time to file
gchedules was filed, signed by Mr. Ross Briggs, as the attorney for the
Movant, Critique Legal Services, 4144 Lindell Blvd., #100, St. Louis, MO
63108.

5. On or about September 3, 2002, schedules, statements, a Chaptexr 13
plan and analysis were filed and signed by the Debtor. Mr. Ross Briggs
gigned the Statement Pursuant to Rule 2016(b), as the attorney for
petitioner. His address i1s listed as 4144 Lindell, #104, St. Louis, MO
63108.

6. On or about September 11, 2002, a 341 meeting was held. Diana
Daugherty conducted the meeting on behalf of the Chapter 13 Trustee, John
V. LaBarge, Jr.

7. Present at the 341 meeting was the Debtor and Mr. Ross Briggs, who
appeared as Debtor’s attorney.

8. The Debtor testified at the 341 meeting to the following:

a. Debtor went to Critique Legal Serviceg due to a foreclosure

action filed against him.

b. Debtor did not meet with an attorney at any time during the

preparation, signing or filing of his bankruptcy documents by
Critique Legal Services.

c. Mr. Ross Briggs signed Debtor’s petition as the attorney for

the Debtor without meeting with the Debtor.




d. Debtor did not meet with an attorney until his 341 meeting date.

9. On the Statement of Financial Affairs, No. 9, it states that the
Debtor paid Critique Legal Services, 4144 Lindell Ste. 100, St. Louis, MO
63108, $99.00 in July, 2002. The Statement Pursuant to Rule 2016(b) filed
by Mr. Ross Briggs states that he was paid $99.00 prior to the filing of the
Statement and that the balance of his fees is $1,601.00.

10. At the 341 meeting the Chapter 13 Trustee’s attorney, Diana
Daugherty, found the following errors in Debtor’s schedules:

a. Debtor’s schedules failed to list the Debtor’s 51% interest in

a corporation, JA-DE Hicks, Inc., formed in April, 2002 and
failed to list the Federal Tax ID Number used in Debtor’s
business.

b. Debtor’s schedules failed to disclose ownership of assets used

in Debtor’s business.

c¢. Schedule I failed to disclose $1,100.00 per month in rental

income and failed to disclose dependent children.

d. Schedules D and F did not list dates regarding when the claims

of creditors were incurred.

11. Mr. Ross Briggs failed to meet with the Debtor prior to the filing
of Debtor’s petition and schedules, furthermore, Debtor’s schedules were
filed incompletely and incorrectly, therefore, all fees requested by
Debtor’s counsel should be denied and all paid fees disgorged. In Matter

of Dalton, 101 B.R. 820 (M.D. Ga. 1989); In Matter of Wilson, 11 B.R. 986

(Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 1981).
12. Based on the foregoing, the U.S. Trustee submits that due cause

exists to deny the compensation requested and requiring disgorgement of any

fees received.




WHEREFORE, the United States Trustee respectfully requests an order
denying compensation requested and requiring disgorgement of any fees

received and for such other relief as this Court deems just.

Respectfully submitted,
Joel Pelofsky
United States Trustee

_ ,«"q’ /{’
By: . 7/;// A

Martha M. Dahm
Date: September 24, 2002 111 South 10 St., Suite 6353
St. Louis, MO 63102




CERTIFICATE QOF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the foregoing document was mailed, first-class
postage prepaid, on the«//~day of September 2002, to:

Ross Briggs

Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Ste. 100
St. Louis, MO 63108

Jerome Hicks
11247 01d Halls Ferry
St. Louis, MO 63136

Jack LaBarge
P.O. Box 430908
St. Louis, MO 63143

Yz
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

In Re: Case No. 02-49006-399

Jerome Hicks

)
)
)
)
) Chapter 13
)
)

Debtor. )

) Judge Barry S. Schermer
)
) A
) W \GS

AGREED ORDER

At Saint Louis, in this district, this day of October, 2002.

The United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missouri
(hereinafter referred to as the *U.S. Trustee”), by his attorney, Martha M.
Dahm, having filed an Objection to Debtor’s Attorney’s Fees Requested in the
Attorney Fee Election Form on or about September 25, 2002. Based upon the
consent of the parties, the U.S. Trustee and Mr. Ross Briggs, to this Agreed

Order, as indicated by their signatures below, the Court hereby orders as

follows:

IT IS ORDERED:

1. All monies paid to Mr. Ross Briggs or Critique Legal Services in this
case shall be paid to the Debtor within 15 days from the entry cf this

order. Ac¢cording to the Statement Pursuant to Rule 2016(b) filed by Mr.

Ross Briggs, the Debtor paid him $99.00,

' EXHIBIT l
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. i.. Mr. Ross Briggs ‘agrees to comply with the bankruptcy code, bankruptcy
rules and all local rules, in his representation of debtors in Chapter 13
cases, including, Local Rules of Bankruptecy Procedures for Chapter 13 Cases
for the Eastern District of Missouri Rule 13-8, which reguires Debtor’s
attorney to attend the following absent a showing for cause:

{(a) all Section 341 meetings of creditors;

{b) all confirmation hearings unless an order of confirmation has been
entered or no cbjection has been filed;

{c) all hearings on reqguest to amend a confirmed plan;

(d) all other hearings and procedures as may be necessary to provide
complete representation of the Debtor.

3. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he shall meet and consult with his clients
prior to filing a bankruptcy petitiom.

4. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he must disclose all bankruptcy-related fee
agreements and fees paid in bankruptcy cases.

5. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he must file complete and accurate schedules
after comnsultation with each client and that all necessary bankruptcy
documents and any amendments thereto must be filed in a timely fashion in
bankruptcy cases.

€. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees to comply with the Supreme Court Rules of Prof.
Conduct Rules, including Rule 4-5.3, which reguires a lawyer to supervige
his non-lawyer assistants, and Rule 4-5.4, which prohibits an attorney from
practicing with or in the form of a professional corporation, Llimited
liability company, or association authorized to practice law for a profit,
if: (1) a non-lawyer owns any interest therein, except that a fiduciary
representative of the estate of a lawyer may hold the stock or interest of

the lawyer for a reasonable time during administration; (2} a nom-lawyer is

a corporate director or officer ther a manager of the limited
EXHIBIT
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. liability company; {3) a non-lawyer has the right to direct or control the

professional judgment of the lawyer.

Approved as to form and content:

% [0 3007

Ross Briggs \ﬂéa/ Date

ﬁJV\\OCﬂLVV\, ib“boﬂbﬁ;‘
Martha Dahm Date

Trial Attorney
United States Trustee‘s Qffice

gt 30 2002 -\i:i:hﬂﬁ¢6//44267‘ {

Bmxyslsdmmmr
United States Bankruptcy Judge

l EXHIBIT '
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CLOSED

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Southern District of Illinois (East St Louis)
Bankruptcy Petition #: 02-32059-kjm
Date filed: 05/31/2002

Assigned to: Honorable Kenneth J. Meyers Date terminated: 10/25/2002
Chapter 13 Date dismissed: 10/01/2002
Voluntary 341 meeting: 09/24/2002
Asset

Claims Register

Debtor represented by Robert Wigfall, Jr
Robert Wigfall, Jr PRO SE

615 N 80th St

East St Louis, IL 62203

ST. CLAIR-IL

SSN / ITIN: xxx-xx-2075

Trustee

James W McRoberts
Chapter 13 Trustee

33 Bronze Point

Suite 110

Belleville, IL 62226
(618) 277-0086

U.S. Trustee represented by D Phillip Anderson
United States Trustee 401 Main St

Becker Bldg, Room 1100 Suite 1100

401 Main St Peoria, IL 61602
Peoria, IL 61602 (309) 671-7183

(309) 671-7854

Filing

Date # Docket Text

1 Deficient Chapter 13 Voluntary Petition. Receipt Number O, Fee
Amount $185. Filed by pro se Robert Wigfall Jr. Government
Proof of Claim due by 11/26/2002. Declaration of Bankruptcy

05/31/2002 Preparer due by 6/17/2002. Chapter 13 Plan due by 6/17/2002.



05/31/2002

05/31/2002

05/31/2002

06/03/2002

06/04/2002

06/05/2002

06/05/2002

06/18/2002

06/20/2002

06/28/2002

06/28/2002

|

BN

(ab, ) (Entered: 05/31/2002)

First Meeting of Creditors & Notice of Appointment of Trustee
James W. McRoberts with 341(a) meeting to be held on
06/25/2002 at 01:00 PM at 341 MTG RM 650 MO AVE
Confirmation date: 07/02/2002 , Chapter 13 Proof of Claims due
by 09/23/2002 ( ab, ) (Entered: 05/31/2002)

Order and Deficiency Notice. Missing Documents; Chapter 13
Plan, Declaration of Bankruptcy Preparer. (ab, ) (Entered:
05/31/2002)

Receipt Number 74309, Fee Amount $185 (related
document(s)1). (ch, ) (Entered: 05/31/2002)

Order directing debtor to commence plan payments within 30
days. (ss, ) (Entered: 06/03/2002)

Certificate of Service of Notices of Sections 341 Meeting. Filed
by James W. McRoberts (related document(s) 2 ). (McRoberts,
James) (Entered: 06/04/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
06/05/02. (Related Doc # 3 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 06/06/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
06/05/02. (Related Doc # 4 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 06/06/2002)

Order Dismissing Case For Debtor's failure to file Chapter 13
Plan and Declaration of Bankruptcy Preparer. Deadline to File
Motion to Reinstate Case: 6/28/2002. (gb, ) (Entered:
06/18/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
06/20/02. (Related Doc # 8 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 06/21/2002)

Motion to Reinstate Case Filed by pro se Robert Wigfall Jr.
Trustee Response/Reinstate due by 7/8/2002. (kd, ) (Entered:
06/28/2002)

Chapter 13 Plan Filed by pro se Robert Wigfall Jr. (kd, )
(Entered: 06/28/2002)



07/03/2002

07/08/2002

07/10/2002

07/16/2002

07/24/2002

13

Objection to Motion to Reinstate. Filed by James W. McRoberts
(related document(s)10). (McRoberts, James) (Entered:
07/03/2002)

Hearing before Judge Kenneth J. Meyers on Objection to Motion
to Reinstate Filed by James W. McRoberts (related
document(s)12). Hearing scheduled for 7/24/2002 at 09:00 AM at
Bankruptcy Court ESTL. (kl, ) (Entered: 07/08/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
07/10/02. (Related Doc # 13 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 07/11/2002)

Chapter 13 Trustee Final Report and Account Filed by James W.
McRoberts. (mcroj8, ) (Entered: 07/16/2002)

Minutes: Hearing is held on the Trustee's Objection to the Motion
to Reinstate, filed by the debtor. Ronald Buch appears as counsel
for the Trustee and Robert Wigtfall appears. The Trustee reports
to the Court that the debtor is delinquent $925.00 which
represents the first plan payment that was due at the end of June.
Upon review of the record, this Court finds that Beverly Holmes
of Critique Legal Services has prepared the debtor's petition. The
debtor represents to the Court that he did not fill out his schedule
of exemptions and that Beverly Holmes' service put the
information on the schedule. This Court questions if Beverly
Holmes and Critique Legal Services is practicing law without a
license in violation of this Court's Order. An Order is to enter
directing the United States Trustee to investigate this matter. An
Order is to enter for Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services
to appear at a date certain to show cause why they should not be
further sanctioned for their violation of this Court's prior Orders
and restrictions placed upon them and for Beverly Holmes and
Critique Legal Services to show cause whether or not they are
practicing law without a license. Robert Wigfall Jr is to be
present at the show cause hearing. A further Order is to enter
directing the Clerk of this Court to accept no further pleadings or
cases from Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs, or Critique Legal
Services until further Order of this Court. This Court directs
Beverly Holmes to prepare and file the Declaration of
Bankruptcy Preparer within 10 days from today's date or face
further sanctions by this Court. This Court directs the Trustee to
serve the plan on the creditors and the Trustee's costs for his
attorney fees and expenses for noticing the plan shall be taxed
against Beverly Holmes. The first plan payment of the debtor that



07/24/2002

07/24/2002

07/25/2002

07/25/2002

07/26/2002

07/26/2002

08/02/2002

08/13/2002

08/14/2002

17

18

20

came due at the end of June is deferred pending further Order of
this Court. The Motion to Reinstate, filed by the debtor, is
Granted, and this case is Reinstated. (related document(s)10, 12).
(kl, ) (Entered: 07/24/2002)

Certificate of Service to Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs, and
Critique Legal Services (related document(s)16). (kl, ) (Entered:
07/24/2002)

Meeting of Creditors Continued to be held on 8/20/2002 at 01:00
PM at 341 MTG RM 650 MO AVE.Confirmation Date:
8/27/2002. (gb, ) (Entered: 07/24/2002)

Order to Show Cause and Notice. IT IS ORDERED that Beverly
Holmes, Ross Briggs and Critique Legal Services appear to show
cause why they should not be sanctioned. IT IS FURTHER
ORDERED that the US Trustee shall review this matter, and that
the US Trustee and the debtor shall appear at the hearing on
8/14/2002. Show Cause hearing to be held on 8/14/2002 at 09:00
AM at Bankruptcy Court ESTL. (gb, ) (Entered: 07/25/2002)

Certificate of Service to Robert Wigfall and Critique Legal
Services-Beverly Holmes/Robert Briggs (related document(s)19).
(gb, ) (Entered: 07/25/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 4. Service Date
07/26/02. (Related Doc # 16) (Admin.) (Entered: 07/27/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 22. Service Date
07/26/02. (Related Doc # 18 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 07/27/2002)

Declaration by bankruptcy petition preparer filed. Filed by pro se
Robert Wigfall Jr. (kd, ) (Entered: 08/02/2002)

Report to Court Filed by United States Trustee. (Anderson, D.)
(Entered: 08/13/2002)

Minutes: This Court conducts a show cause hearing as to Beverly
Holmes, Ross Briggs, and Critique Legal Services. Beverly
Holmes and Ross Briggs appear. James Magill appears as counsel
for the United States Trustee, Ronald Buch appears as counsel for
the Trustee, and Laura Grandy appears as a Chapter 7 Trustee in
this district. By agreement, Beverly Holmes and Ross Briggs will



08/15/2002

08/15/2002

27

return their fees to the debtor along with the return of the filing
fee and to pay the attorney fees for alternative counsel for the
debtor. Under the allegations that have been admitted, this Court
finds that there has been a violation of 11 USC 110(b), 11 USC
110(c), and 11 USC 110(h). On each one of B, C, and H this
Court imposes sanctions of $500.00 for a total sanctions of
$1,500.00 payable to the Court. This Court enjoins Beverly
Holmes and Critique Legal Services from filing any further
pleadings in this case. This Court will issue a permanent
injunction against Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services
from filing any cases as a petition preparer in this Court. A
permanent injunction will enter against Critique Legal Services
and Beverly Holmes from acting as a petition preparer in this
Court. The Clerk is directed to no longer accept any new cases or
pleadings from Critique Legal Services or Beverly Holmes. This
Court will accept any pleadings or schedules that need to be filed
to straighten up any pending cases only. This Court suspends
Ross Briggs for a period of three months from practicing in this
Court. During the three month period, the Clerk is directed to not
accept any bankruptcy filings where Ross Briggs is the attorney.
The reinstatement of Ross Briggs will be contingent upon Ross
Briggs' certification that these problems will no longer exist, and
the payment by Beverly Holmes of the penalties. The penalties
will have to be paid prior to any reinstatement of Ross Briggs
from practicing in this Court. Ross Briggs must also be certified
for electronic filing with a login and password, and must seek
admission to this Court before he will be allowed to file any
pleadings with this Court in the future after the expiration of the
three month period. The amounts that have been agreed upon as
well as the amount of $201, which is payable to the Chapter 13
Trustee, for the Trustee's fees and costs for service of the plan, as
previously Ordered, must also be paid prior to the reinstatement
of Ross Briggs. A written Order will enter. (kl, ) (Entered:
08/14/2002)

Ordered that Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services are
permanently enjoined from filing any further documents as
petition preparers and that Ross Briggs is suspended from filing
any new cases for a period of 3 months and until all terms and
conditions of order have been satisfied. (related document(s)19).
(gb, ) (Entered: 08/15/2002)

Certificate of Service to Robert Wigfall, Beverly Holmes and
Ross Briggs (related document(s)26). (gb, ) (Entered:
08/15/2002)



08/16/2002

08/26/2002

08/28/2002

08/29/2002

08/29/2002

08/30/2002

08/30/2002

09/27/2002

10/01/2002

10/03/2002

10/15/2002

10/17/2002

10/21/2002

30

32

36

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
08/16/02. (Related Doc # 25) (Admin.) (Entered: 08/17/2002)

Motion to Dismiss Case for failure to attend 341 meeting. Filed
by James W. McRoberts. (McRoberts, James) (Entered:
08/26/2002)

Notice of Continuance of Meeting of Creditors Filed by James
W. McRoberts. to be held on 9/24/2002 at 01:00 PM at 341 MTG
RM 650 MO AVE. (mcrojl, ) (Entered: 08/28/2002)

Order Denying Motion to Dismiss Case (Related Doc # 29) (gb, )
(Entered: 08/29/2002)

Certificate of Service to Debtor Robert Wigfall (related
document(s)31). (gb, ) (Entered: 08/29/2002)

Certificate of Service for order denying motion to dismiss case.
Filed by James W. McRoberts (related document(s)31). (mcroj8,
) (Entered: 08/30/2002)

Notice of Continuance of Meeting of Creditors Filed by James
W. McRoberts. to be held on 9/24/2002 at 01:00 PM at 341 MTG
RM 650 MO AVE. (mcroj8, ) (Entered: 08/30/2002)

Motion to Dismiss Case for Failure to Attend 341 Meeting. Filed
by James W. McRoberts. (mcroj8, ) (Entered: 09/27/2002)

Order Dismissing Case For Debtor's Failure to Attend 341

Meeting of Creditors. Deadline to File Motion to Reinstate Case:
10/11/2002. (gb, ) (Entered: 10/01/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
10/03/02. (Related Doc # 36 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 10/04/2002)

Notice of Dismissal (kd, ) (Entered: 10/15/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 22. Service Date
10/17/02. (Related Doc # 38 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 10/18/2002)

Chapter 13 Trustee Final Report and Account Filed by James W.
McRoberts. (mcroj8, ) (Entered: 10/21/2002)



10/22/2002

10/24/2002

11/13/2002

41

Order to Close Case. (kd, ) (Entered: 10/22/2002)

BNC Certificate of Mailing. No. of Notices: 3. Service Date
10/24/02. (Related Doc # 41 ) (Admin.) (Entered: 10/25/2002)

Receipt Number 76451, Fee Amount $1500.00 (related
document(s)25). (ch, ) (Entered: 11/13/2002)
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Case 02-32059-kjm Doc 19 Filed 07/25/02 Page 1 of 3

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

IN RE: In Proceedings
Under Chapter 13
ROBERT WIGFALL, JR.,

Case No. 02-32059
Debtor(s).

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND NOTICE

This matter is before the Court sua sponte. On July 24,2002, the debtor appeared before the
Court without the benefit of counsel on his motion to reinstate his case. The debtor advised the Court
that he had paid the sum of $99.00 to Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services for the
preparation of his bankruptcy petition, schedules and related documents. The debtor further advised
the Court that he had not completed the schedule of exemptions himself, but rather that this schedule
had been prepared by Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services. The debtor stated to the Court
that he believed that an attorney from Critique Legal Services would be present at the hearing on July
24,2002 to represent him.

The Court’s review of the debtor’s petition and schedules reveals a morass of conflicting
statements with respect to the preparation of these documents. In the section on the petition entitled
“Name and Address of Law Firm or Attorney,” the debtor lists “Critique Legal Services, Beverly
Holmes/Ross Briggs.” In the section immediately following, debtor is asked to list the “name(s) of
attorney(s) designated to represent the debtor.” That section states “Beverly Holmes.” The section
that is to be checkmarked if the debtor is not represented by an attorney is left blank. All sections
entitled “Certification and Signature of Non-Attorney Bankruptcy Petition Preparer” are marked “Not
Applicable,” while the section calling for the attorney’s signature contains the typewritten name
“Beverly Holmes” but no signature. Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services has not signed

the declaration required by 11 U.S.C. § 110 and, in fact, that declaration had not been submitted as of
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the time of the hearing. The debtor’s statement of financial affairs states that he paid $99.00 to Ms.
Holmes but she has failed to file the requisite “Disclosure of Compensation of Bankruptcy Petition
Preparer.” Instead, a “Statement of Attorney for Petitioner Pursuant to Bankruptcy Rule 2016(b) has
been filed reflecting the $99.00 payment. On this form, the space to be executed by the attorney is left
blank. However, under the signature line, the following is typed:

BEVERLY HOLMES, Bar no: 493-80-3893'

Attorney for Debtor(s)

Ms. Holmes has been enjoined by this Court in the past from engaging in conduct which
constitutes the unauthorized practice of law. Mr. Briggs, who is an attorney licensed in Missouri, has
been admonished previously that he must seek general admission to practice in this District or
admission pro hac vice for each case that he files. Mr. Briggs had failed to do either as of the time
of the hearing.

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs and Critique Legal Services?
appear on August 14,2002, at 9:00 a.m., in the United States Bankruptcy Court, 750 Missouri Avenue,
East St. Louis, Illinois. Atthis hearing, Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services shall show cause
why they should not be sanctioned for failure to comply with 11 U.S.C. § 110 and for violation of the
Court’s prior injunction against the unauthorized practice of law. Mr. Briggs shall show cause why
he should not be sanctioned for his failure to seek admission to represent the debtor in this case.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Trustee shall review this matter, and that

the United States Trustee and the debtor shall appear at the hearing on August 14, 2002.

! The Court notes that the “bar number” appears to be a social security number.

2 It is unclear if Beverly Holmes is doing business as Critique Legal Services or if it is a
separate entity. If Critique Legal Services is a separate entity it must appear with counsel.

2
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ENTERED: July 25, 2002
/s/ Kenneth J. Meyers

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

IN RE: In Proceedings
Under Chapter 13
ROBERT WIGFALL, JR.
Case No. 02-32059
Debtor(s).
ORDER
THIS MATTER is before the Court on an Order to Show Cause. On July 25,2002, this Court
entered an Order requiring Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs and Critique Legal Services to appear on
August 14,2002 and show cause why they should not be held in contempt for their failure to comply
with 11 U.S.C. § 110 and for their violation of the Court’s prior injunction against the unauthorized
practice of law. Mr. Briggs was further ordered to show cause why he should not be sanctioned for
failure to seek admission to this Court in order to represent the debtor in this case.
At hearing on August 14, 2002, both Ms. Holmes and Mr. Briggs appeared. Based on the
allegations that were admitted by Mr. Briggs and Ms. Holmes in open court, the Court finds that Ms.

Holmes, Mr. Briggs and Critique Legal Services have violated this Court’s prior injunction against

the unauthorized practice of law and §§ 110 (b), (¢), and (h) of the Bankruptcy Code. ' Accordingly,

'The relevant sections of 11 U.S.C. § 110 provide:

(b)(1) A bankruptcy petition preparer who prepares a document for
filing shall sign the document and print on the document the
preparer’s name and address

%k ok

(c)(1) A bankruptcy petition preparer who prepares a document for
filing shall place on the document, after the preparer’s
signature, an identifying number that identifies individuals
who prepared the document.

%k ok

(h)(1) Within 10 days after the date of the filing of a petition, a
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IT IS ORDERED:

(A)  That Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services shall
immediately disgorge any funds received as payment in this case to the debtor;

(B)  ThatRoss Briggs by agreement, shall pay all attorney’s fees and costs incurred
by the debtor in obtaining alternative counsel in this case;

(C)  That Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services are permanently enjoined
from filing any further documents as petition preparers in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois;

(D)  That Ross Briggs is suspended from filing any new cases in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois for a period of three (3)
months;

(B) That the Court imposes a fine of $500.00 for each violation under § 110 for a
total fine of $1,500.00 against Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and Critique
Legal Services pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b)(2), (c)(3), and (h)(4).

() That these sanctions shall be paid to the Clerk of the United States Bankruptcy
Court for the Southern District of Illinois within 90 days of the date of this
Order or the date of Mr. Briggs’ reinstatement, whichever occurs sooner;

(G)  Thatthe Chapter 13 Trustee is awarded $201.00 for attorney’s fees and costs
for services performed in this case. Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and
Critique Legal Services shall pay this sum to James W. McRoberts, Chapter
13 Trustee, P.O. Box 24100, Belleville, Illinois 62223, within 90 days of the
date of this Order or the date of Mr. Briggs’ reinstatement, whichever occurs
sooner;

(H)  That Mr. Briggs shall be reinstated to practice only after certifying that the
problems such as the ones in this case no longer exist, that all sanctions have
been paid in full, that he has been trained and certified to file documents
electronically by this Court, and that he has been admitted to practice before
this Court.

bankruptcy petition preparer shall file a declaration under
penalty of perjury disclosing any fee received from or on
behalf of the debtor within 12 months immediately prior to
the filing of the case, and any unpaid fee charged to the
debtor.

11 US.C. §§ 110(b)(1), (c)(1) and (h)(1). The Court may impose a fine of up to $500.00 under
each section for violations of these provisions. See 11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b)(2), (c)(3) and (h)(4).
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ENTERED: August 15,2002
/s/ Kenneth J. Meyers

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

In Re: | Case No. 02-47990%172

Cicely Wayne

Chapter 7

Debtor.
Judge James J. Barta

Hearing Date: 11.06.02
Hearing Time: 10:00 a.m.

UNITED STATES TRUSTEE'S MOTION FOR REVIEW OF FEES UNDER 11 U.S.C.
SECTION 329 (b)AND Fed. R. Bankr.P .2016(b); MOTION FOR SANCTIONS
UNDER FED.R. BANKR. P. 9011 (b) AGAINST MR. ROSS BRIGGS, THE ATTORNEY
FOR THE DEBTOR; AND MOTION FOR AN ORDER OF SHOW CAUSE WHY MS. BEVERLY

HOLMES SHOULD NOT BE HELD IN CIVII, CONTEMPT FOR VIOLATION OF A COURT

ORDER UNDER 11 U.S.C.SECTION 105 (a)

NOW COMES Joel Pelofsky, the United States Trustee for the Eastern

District of Missouri (hereinafter referred to as the "U.S. Trustee"), by
his attorney Martha M. Dahm, and, pursuant to Section 329 (b) and Section
105(a) of the Bankruptcy Code and Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9011 (b) and Fed. R.

Bankr. P. 2016 (b) of the Bankruptcy Rules, 11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seq.
lhereinafter referred to as the "Code") moves this Honorable Court for
entry of an order disgorging any fees received by Mr. Ross Briggs or
Critique Legal Services; for sanctions against Mr. Ross Briggs including
attorney's fees and expenses incurred by the Chapter 7 Trustee and the
United States Trustee; and for an order to show cause why Ms. Beverly

Holmes should not be held in civil contempt for violation of a court




order. In support thereof, the U.S. Trustee states as follows:

1. This is a core proceeding concerning the administration of the
estate pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 157 (b) (2) (A) which this Court may
hear and determine pursuant to Rule 29 of the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.

2. On or about July 19, 2002, Debtor filed a voluntary petition under
Chapter 7 of the Code.

3. The front page of the petition lists Critique Legal Services,
Beverly Holmes/Ross Briggs, 4144 Lindell, Ste. 100, St. Louis, MO 63108,
as the name and address of the law firm or attorney representing the
Debtor. The records of the Secretary of State, State of Missouri, reflect
Critique Legal Services is a d/b/a of Beverly Holmes (please see attached
Exhibit A). Ms. Beverly Holmes is not an attorney. Ms. Holmes did not
sign the bankruptcy petition as a bankruptcy petition petitioner.
Furthermore, Ms. Holmes has been permanently enjoined as a bankruptcy
petition preparer as defined by 11 U.S.C. Section 110 pursuant to a Court
order dated November 20, 2001 (please see attached Exhibit B).

4. Mr. Ross Briggs' signature is on the second page of the petition
as the attorney for the Debtor. The line for the date of his signature
is blank.

5. The Statement of Financial Affairs, No. 9, states that the Debtor
paid Beverly Holmes, 4144 Lindell Ste. 100, St. Louis, MO 63108, $99.00
in June, 2002. The Statement Pursuant to Rule 2016 (b) filed by Mr. Ross
Briggs states that Mr. Ross Briggs did not receive compensation for the
filing of the case. The Statement further discloses that a $200.00 filing

fee was paid.



6. E. Rebecca Case was appointed the Chapter 7 Trustee. A 341
meeting was set for August 23, 2002. The 341 meeting was continued due
to the fact that Mr. Ross Briggs was on vacation and did not appear at
the meeting and the Debtor requested a continuance. The 341 meeting was
continued to September 19, 2002.

7. On September 19, 2002, E. Rebecca Case, Chapter 7 Trustee,
conducted the 341 meeting. Present at the hearing was the Debtor, Mr.
Ross Briggs, who appeared as Debtor's attorney, and Peter Lumaghi,

Assistant United States Trustee.

8. The Debtor testified at the 341 meeting to the following:

a. Debtor went to Critique Legal Services to discuss her financial
affairs.
b. Debtor did not meet with an attorney at any time during the

preparation, signing or filing of her bankruptcy documents by
Critique Legal Services.

c. Mr. Ross Briggs signed Debtor's petition as the attorney for
the Debtor without having met with the Debtor concerning her
bankruptcy.

9. At the 341 meeting the Chapter 7 Trustee, E. Rebecca Case, found
the following errors in Debtor's schedules:
a. Debtor failed to list her income for the last calendar year on
No. 1 of her Statement of Financial Affairs.
b. Debtor failed to list a bank account on No. 11 of her Statement
of Financial Affairs.

c. Mr. Ross Briggs failed to date the petition in two places on page



d. Debtor's bank accounts have incorrect amounts listed on Schedule
B.
e. Schedule B lists wearing apparel for an incorrect amount.
f. Schedule B fails to list any jewelry for the Debtor.
g. Schedule B fails to list Debtor's security deposit with her
landlord.
h. Schedule C fails to list cash and clothing as Debtor's exemptions.
i. Schedule D fails to list the address for Ford Credit, a secured
creditor. The address for Ford Credit is also not listed on the
matrix.
Jj. Schedule F fails to list the addresses for several creditors. The
addresses of these creditors are also not listed on the matrix.
k. Schedule G fails to list Debtor's apartment lease.
1. Schedule I fails to list Debtor's age or length of employment.
m. Schedule J lists incorrect expenditures including car insurance

and an auto payment. The auto was surrendered by the Debtor pre-

petition.
10. Mr. Ross Briggs failed to meet with the Debtor prior to the
filing of Debtor's petition and schedules. Furthermore, Debtor's

schedules were filed incompletely and incorrectly. Counsel has a duty to

meet with the Debtor prior to the bankruptcy filing to discuss the

bankruptcy process and relief requested.In re Clark, 223 F.3d 859 (8™

Cir. 1987);1In Matter of Dalton, 101 B.R. 820 (M.D. Ga. 1989); In Matter
of Wilson, 11 B.R. 986 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 1981).

11. This Court has jurisdiction under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9011 +o

assess attorney's fees as sanctions against attorneys who fail to comply



with the rule. Inre Clark., 223 F.3d 859 (8th Cir. 2000) ; see: Inre

Arkansas Communities, Inc.., 827 F.2d 1219, 1222 (8 " Cir. 1987) . Mr. Ross

Briggs did not meet with the Debtor until after the petition was filed.
A non-attorney prepared and advised the Debtor about her bankruptcy.
These actions are in violation of Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9011 and
V.A.M.R.,Supreme Court Rules of Prof. Conduct Rule 4-5.3.

12. Debtor's schedules were prepared by Critique Legal Services.
Debtor did not meet with an attorney until after her bankruptcy petition
was filed. Ms. Beverly Holmes is the owner of Critique Legal Services.
The U.S. Trustee is requesting that this Court issue an order to show
cause why Ms. Beverly Holmes should not be held in civil contempt. In re
Clark, 223 F.3d 859, 864 (Sth Cir. 1987); Inr urtesy Inns I .td..Inc
40 F.3d 1084, 1089 (10™ Cir. 1994).

13. Based on the foregoing, the U.S. Trustee submits that due cause
exists to disgorge all fees in this matter; Mr. Ross Briggs should be
liable for all costs and expenses incurred in this matter by the Chapter
7 Trustee and the United States Trustee; and an order should be issued
to show cause why Ms. Beverly Holmes should not be held in civil contempt
for violation of a Court order.

WHEREFORE, the United States Trustee respectfully requests an order
disgorging all fees received in this matter; for an order requiring Mr.
Ross Briggs to pay all reasonable attorney's fees and expenses incurred

in this matter by the Chapter 7 Trustee and the United States Trustee;



and for an order to show cause why Ms. Beverly Holmes should not be held

in civil contempt.

Respectfully submitted,
Joel Pelofsky

United States Trustee

By:
Martha M. Dahm
111 South 10th St.
Suite 6353
St. Louis, MO 63102

Date: October 8, 2002
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Matt Blunt
Secretary of State

CORPORATION DIVISION

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES

I, MATT BLUNT, Secretary of State of the State of Missouri
and Keeper of the Great Seal thereof, do hereby certify
that the annexed pages contain a full, true and complete

copy of the original documents on file and of record in
this office.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have set my

hand and imprinted the GREAT SEAL of
the State of Missouri, on this, the
27th day of SEPTEMBER, 2002.

Secretary of State

EXHIBIT
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=  State of Missouri Na . X~
Matt Blunt, Secretary of State

Corporations Division FILED

AUG 09 2002

Registration of Fictitious Name.
(Submit in dupticte with fiIEW f of t7)

(Mtut be typed or,, printed}

This information is for the use of the public and gives no protection to the name. There is no provision in this Cbaptcr to
keep another person or business from adopting and using the same name. (Chapter d 17, RSMo.)

We, the undersigned, arc doing business under the following name, and et the following address:

. .
Business name to be registered % t QL.\ QJ_L?J

Business Address: "o, it

(P.0. Box alo= not acceptable) )
City, State and Zip Code: ski

The parties having an interest in the business, and the percentage they own are (if a business entity is owner, indicate
business name and percentage owned If -all parties are jointly and severally liable, percentage of ownership need not be Listed):

If Listed,
Percentage
Name of Owners, State of ownership
Individual or .and must equal
Business .Entit Street and Number City Zip Code 100%

Return to: Secretary of State

Corporations Division
P.O.Box 776
Jefferson City, Mo. 65102

(Over)

Corp. #56 (11100)

EXHIBIT

I_A




-2002 12:03 SEC. OF ST HTE INJC=.

The undersigned, bring al ‘%‘O! parties owning interest in the above compare g drily sworn, upon their oaths each did say

that the statements and .'.; ttezs et forth herein are true.

i ]

individual
Owners
Sign Here X

AUG 09 z20oa

X
TORETARV AT

414480

. if
Business Entity
is Business Name

Owner,
Authorized
Person Authorized Signature Printed Name Title

Execute
Sere

State of Missouri
5(;’h4 .
Onunty n f_:~ ‘ & J
ﬁ jﬁ\ b\ , A Notary Public, do hereby certify that ano

e 1~ - Mﬂ%éi

personally appeared before me J 1 ' [0] |—aTrd1)e1ng duly sworn by me, acknowledged that

he/she signed as his/her own free act and deed the foregoing document in the capacity therein set forth and declared that the stateme

therein contained are true.

IN WITNESS Eli ,REOF, I have hereunto set my hand cal the. day  d year before

N
U

My commissionexpires

(Notarial Seal or Stamp)

My Cosmry of Commission

Corp. #56 (11/00)

JOHN JUDO

NoterV Publle _ Notary
STAVE OF MISSOURI

Louls County
St EHbruN © 20~ 00~

EXHIBIT
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI A
EASTERN DIVISION

Inre: Bass, Beatrice ) Case No. 00-48404-293
SSN: 587-30-4966 ) Chapter 7

Debtor. )
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge David P, McDonald
United States Trustee, )

Plaintiff, )
V. ) Adversary Proceeding

Nol 1

Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, )
Defendant. )

01- 333 2

CONSENT PERMANENT INJUNCTTION AND COURT ORDER

At St. Louis, in this District, thi—— <% ., 2001.

On the receipt of the Stipulation between the United States Trustee, Plaintiff, by his
Assistant United States Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and Defendant Beverly Holmesl(hereinafter
referred to as "Defendant Holmes") whereby the parties to this Adversary have agreed to the
entry of a Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order in full resolution of the allegations of
the Complaint filed in this Adversary,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant Holmes is permanently enjoined and
prohibited from
1. Engaging herself or assisting others in the preparation of bankruptcy documents as a

bankruptcy petition preparer as defined by 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110.

|
f # ¥

//
EXHIBIT 5




0

2. Engaging herself or assisting others in the unauthorized practice of law and law business in or
from the State of Missouri, including, but not limited to:
(A) Soliciting financial and personal information from debtors to enable the
Defendant or others at his direction to insert information into bankruptcy documents to
be filed;
(B) Determining for or recommending to debtors when or in which District to file
bankruptcy documents;
(C) Advising debtors of the consequences attendant to the filing of a
petition or other documents under Title 11, United States Code;

(D) Advising or assisting debtors in connection with the preparation of bankruptcy

documents as to:
(@) The classification of debt;
(ii) The meaning of legal terms;
(i'Q) The nature of available exemptions and the applicability of an exemption
to an individual's circumstances;
(iv) Any issues pertaining to the ability or inability to discharge debt;
(v) Any issues pertaining to the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy
Code;
(vi) The correction of errors or omissions on bankruptcy form drafts submitted to
Defendant for bankruptcy form preparation, other than as directed by debtors;
(vii) Any issues pertaining to the retention of assets by debtors on filing

bankruptcy.

EXHIBIT

£

tabbies’




3. This Permanent Injunction and Court Order does not prohibit Defendant Holmes, as an
employee or general contractor of a duly licensed lawyer, from carrying out the duties of a
non-attorney assistant, including assisting in the preparation of bankruptcy documents, provided
that her supervising attorney is responsible for her conduct as described in Missouri Supreme

Court Rules of Professional Conduct 5.3, as may be amended.

So Ordered:

NGRS M/é I //{, y

Bankruptcy "7 udge

1'"1VIED AS A THUZ COPY
TEO ORIGINIL DOCUMENT

iIsd Ll

EXHIBIT

'6



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the foregoing document was mailed, first-

class postage prepaid, on the ,~°~'<'day of October 2002, to:

Ross Briggs

Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Ste. 100
St. Louis, MO 63108

Beverly Holmes

Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Ste.

St. Louis, MO 63108

Cicely Wayne
5537 Helen
St. Louis, MO 63136

E. Rebecca Case

Stone, Leyton & Gershman
7733 Forsyth, Suite 500
Clayton, MO 63105
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Order, entered in In re Wayne



Case 02-47990 Doc 27 Filed 01/25/06 Entered 01/25/06 16:13:30 Main Document
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

Inre )
)
Cicely Wayne ) Case No. 02-47990-172
) Chapter 7
) Motion 12
Debtor. )
ORDER

This matter concerns the “United States Trustee’s Motion For Review Of Fees Under 11
U.S.C. 8329(b) and Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2016(b); Motion For Sanctions Under Fed. R. Bankr. P.
9011(b) Against Mr. Ross Briggs, The Attorney For The Debtor; And Motion For An Order Of Show
Cause Why Ms. Beverly Holmes Should Not Be Held in Civil Contempt For Violation Of A Court
Order Under 11 U.S.C. Section 105(a).” Ross Briggs, the attorney for the Debtor, appeared at the
evidentiary hearing on January 28, 2003 and filed a written response to the United States Trustee’s
motion; conducted cross examination; and provided direct testimony in response to the allegations.
Additional exhibit evidence was submitted after the conclusion of the hearing. The matter was
taken under submission while the Parties continued discussions in an attempt to resolve these
issues and other related matters. An Order of Discharge was entered on December 13, 2002. This
Order addresses the issues that have not otherwise been settled or resolved by the Parties.

This is a core proceeding pursuant to Section 157(b)(2)(A) of Title 28 of the United States
Code. The Court has jurisdiction over the parties and this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sections
151, 157 and 1334, and Rule 81-9.01 of the Local Rules of the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Missouri.

Cicely Wayne (“Debtor”) filed a voluntary petition for relief under Chapter 7 on July 19, 2002.
The document was filed in paper form. The Debtor signed and dated the Petition as well as other

documents. Mr. Briggs signed the Petition and other documents as Attorney for the Debtor, but
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failed to affix a date next to his signature. The meeting of creditors required by Section 341 was
concluded by the Trustee on November 22, 2002, after having been continued five times because
of incomplete or incorrect information on the Debtor's Schedules and Statement of Affairs. On
October 8, 2002, after the second date set for the meeting of creditors, the United States Trustee
filed the instant motion.

The Debtor and Debtor’s Counsel have acknowledged that Mr. Briggs did not meet with his
client, the Debtor, prior to filing the Chapter 7 Petition on July 19, 2002. See Exhibit H, Transcript
of 341 meeting, September 19, 2002. In addition to the missing dates on the Petition, several of
the Debtor’s original Schedules required numerous amendments or major corrections. Id.

The delay and the extra work required to be performed by the case Trustee as a direct result
of these omissions and inaccuracies was both voluminous and unnecessary.

Mr. Briggs received no fee directly from the Debtor for this case.

Based upon the entry of an order on or about December 29, 2003 in Case No. 02-53575-
172, Adversary No. 03-4003-172 , the United States Trustee’s Motion for an Order to Show Cause
directed to Beverly Holmes in this case was denied as moot.

In a separate Bankruptcy case filed under Chapter 13 on behalf of a different debtor, Ross
Briggs entered into an Agreed Order dated October 30, 2002 (after the commencement of the case
being considered here) wherein it is stated that:

“3. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he shall meet and consult with his clients prior to filing a
bankruptcy petition.”

At the hearing in this matter, Mr. Briggs reported that as of December 10, 2002, he was no
longer associated with Critique Legal Services.

The facts and circumstances presented in this case are similar but not identical to the
situation described in the recent decision of the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals in Briggs v.

LaBarge (In re Phillips), No. 05-1106 (8" Cir. January 9, 2006). In the Phillips case, the Court

2
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agreed with the bankruptcy court that Mr. Briggs violated Rule 9011 by filing the petition without
meeting with the Debtor in that case. However, the Court ordered that the monetary and other
sanctions imposed on Mr. Briggs in the Phillips case be stricken.

In the matter being considered here, the Court finds and concludes that Mr. Briggs violated
Rule 9011 by filing the petition here without meeting with this Debtor.

In the circumstances presented here, and in view of the holding in the Phillips case, the
Court finds and concludes further that sanctions against Mr. Briggs would be inappropriate and
unwarranted; and that further sanctions including disgorgement of fees, against Critique Legal
Services would be inappropriate and ineffective.

IT IS ORDERED that this matter is concluded; and that the United States Trustee’s motion
for disgorgement of fees and other sanctions against Critique Legal Services, Mr. Ross Briggs or
Ms. Beverly Holmes is denied; and that all remaining requests in this matter are denied.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the above case is transferred to Bankruptcy Judge David

P. McDonald, and will hereafter be designated with the Number 293 in lieu of the Number 172.

DATED: January 25, 2006 (;ﬁ/ fQ‘ “

James J. Barta
St. Louis, Missouri Chief U. S. Bankruptcy Judge

Copy mailed to:

Office of the United States Trustee Ross H. Briggs
Thomas F. Eagleton U.S. Courthouse Attorney for Debtor
111 South 10th Street, Suite 6.353 Briggs Law Center
St. Louis, MO 63102 3910 Lindell Blvd.

St. Louis, MO 63108
E. Rebecca Case Critique Legal Services
Trustee 4144 Lindell, Suite 100
7733 Forsyth Blvd., Suite 500 St. Louis, MO 63108

Saint Louis, MO 63105
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Beverly Holmes
Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Suite 100
St. Louis, MO 63108
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UNITED STATED BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

Case No. 02-53575-172

Inre:
Adversary No.
Deborah E. Thompson Chapter 7

Debtor.

Joel Pelofsky

United States Trustee,

Eastern District of Missouri
Plaintiff

03-4003 1712
Honorable James J. Barta
U.S. Bankruptcy Judge
. V.
Mr. Ross Briggs,
d/b/a/ Critique Legal Services
Defendant
Ms. Beverly Holmes,
d/b/a Critique Services,
d/b/a Critique Legal Services
Defendant

T i i S i S g

UNITED STATES TRUSTEE’S COMPLAINT TO SUSPEND MR. ROSS BRIGGS FROM
THE PRACTICE OF LAW IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI FOR SANCTIONS AGAINST MS. BEVERLY
HOLMES AND MR. ROSS BRIGGS AND OTHER RELIEF AS PRAYED

Now comes Joel Pelofsky, the United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missouri
(hereinafter referred to as the “U.S. Trustee™), by his attorney Martha M. Dahm, and, pursuant to
28 U.S.C. Section 586(a}(3) and 11 U.S.C. Sections 105, 110, 307 and 329, 11 U.S.C. Section
101 et seq (hereinafter referred to as the “Code”) moves this Honorable Court for an Order
suspending Mr. Ross Briggs from the practice of law in the United States Bankruptcy Court for
the Eastern District of Missouri, for sanctions against Ms. Beverly Holmes and Mr. Ross Briggs

and for other relief as prayed for in this Complaint.

| U
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JURISDICTION

This is a core proceeding concerning the administration of the estate pursuant to 28
U.S.C. Section 157(b}2)(A) which this Court may be hear and determine pursuant to Rule 9.01
(B)(1) of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri. The U.S. Trustee
has standing pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 586 and 11 U.S.C. Section 307 to bring this
Complaint before the Court.
COUNT 1

1. On or about September 25, 2002, the U.S. Trustee filed an Objection to Debtor’s
Attorney’s Fee Requested in the Attorney Fee Election Form, in Bankruptcy Case No. 02-49006-
399, Jerome Hicks, a chapter 13 proceeding.

2. On or about October 30, 2002, the U.S. Trustee and Mr. Ross Briggs entered into an
agreed order in the Hicks matter which in part required that Mr. Ross Briggs in all future cases
file complete and accurate schedules after consultation with each client, that all necessary
bankruptcy documents and any amendments thereto must be filed in a timely fashion in
bankruptcy cases, and that he comply with Supreme Court Rules of Prof. Conduct Rules,
including Rule 4-5.3, which requires a lawyer to supervise his non-lawyer assistants (please see
an attached agreed order marked as Exhibit A).

3. On or about October 8, 2002, the U.S. Trustee filed a Motion to Review Fees under 11
U.S.C. Section 329(a) and Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2016(b), Motion for Sanctions under Fed. R. Bankr.
P. 9011(b) against Mr. Ross Briggs, the Attorney for the Debtor; and Motion for an Order of
Show Cause Why Ms. Beverly Holmes Should Not be Held in Civil Contempt for Violation of a
Court Order under 11 U.S.C. Section 105(a) in Bankruptcy Case No. 02-47990-172, Cicely

2
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Wayne, a chapter 7 proceeding. This matter was originally set before this Honorable Court on
November 6, 2002, and has been continued to January 28, 2003.

4. Mr. Ross Briggs, d/b/a Critique Legal Services, engages in a high volume chapter 7
debtor practice. In the month of October 2002, Mr. Ross Briggs filed, as debtor’s attorney,
approximately 158 chapter 7 bankruptcy petitions. In the month of November 2002, Mr. Ross
Briggs filed, as debtor’s attorney, approximately 389 chapter 7 bankruptcy petitions. This heavy
volume of case filings was accompanied by a significant failure on part of debtors’ counsel to file
matrixes, schedules, statement of financial affairs, and other bankruptcy documents in a timely
and accurate manner. This failure has created unnecessary and burdensome duties for the United
States Bankruptcy Clerk’s Office, chapter 7 trustees and the U.S. Trustee’s Office. It has also
created undue confusion for debtors, creditors and other parties in interest.

5. In reviewing the November 2002 filed cases the U.S. Trustee found seven areas of
significant errors and omissions:

(A) Of the 389 cases reviewed, 363 cases were filed with the petition only. The matrix,

schedules and statement were not filed with the petition.

(B) Of the 389 cases reviewed, a request for extension of time for the schedules,

statement and/or the matrix was filed in 140 of the cases.

(C) In 12 of the cases reviewed, a request for extension of time was requested, but was

unnecessary since the schedules, statement and/or matrix had already been filed.

(D) In 25 of the cases, a deficiency was noted in the attorney disclosure statement. In 2

of these cases a show cause setting has been set for January 21, 2003, to address the issue

of missing information.
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(B) In 251 cases, the docket sheet reflects that a document was filed untimely after the

initial due date or the extension date. Of these cases, 71 were dismissed.

(F) Of the 389 cases reviewed, 95 cases were dismissed for failure to file timely

schedules, statement and/or matrixes. Of the 95 cases dismissed, 79 motions to vacate

the order of dismissal were requested. Of these 79 motions, i1 are still pending with the
court, 28 motions were granted and 30 motions to vacate were denied.

(G) In 21 of the 30 cases where the motion to vacate the dismissal was denied, Mr. Ross

Briggs failed to file the certification of dismissal as ordered by the Honorable Barry S.

Schermer.

6. On or between November 10, 2002, and November 14, 2002, Mr. Ross Briggs filed
approximately seventy-one (71) chapter 7 petitions (please see an attached list of cases marked as
Exhibit B).

7. In each case listed in Exhibit B, Mr. Ross Briggs signed as the attorney for the
Debtors.

8. In each case listed in Exhibit B, Mr. Ross Briggs failed to file a matrix with the
petition as required under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 1007(a)(1). The United States Bankruptcy Clerk’s
Office, by a deficiency notice, required Debtors to file a matrix and verification thereto by a time
certain in each case.

9. The seventy-one {71) cases filed between November 10, 2002, and November 14,
2002, were dismissed on or about November 26-27, 2002, for Debtors’ failure to file a matrix
and verification thereto within the time allowed by the deficiency order.

10. Mr. Ross Briggs filed a Motion to Vacate Dismissal and Reinstate Case in fifty-nine

4
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of the filed cases listed in Exhibit B.

11. For at least eighteen (18) of the cases listed in Exhibit B, the Honorable Barry S.
Schermer denied Debtors’ Motions to Vacate Dismissal and Reinstate Cases.

12. In the cases that have been dismissed and were not reopened which are listed on
Exhibit B, the U.S. Trustee requests that Mr. Ross Briggs be required to repay to the debtor the
filing fee and any fees received for bankruptcy services. Mr. Ross Briggs signed as the attorney
of record for these cases yet he failed to file the necessary bankruptcy documents in a timely
manner. He has harmed the debtors by failing to process their bankruptcy prayers for relief. The
debtors now have a dismissed bankruptcy chapter 7 case which may affect their credit ratings and
future ability to obtain bankruptcy relief. The dismissals of these cases have been detrimental to
the debtors, creditors and the bankruptcy system and process. Mr. Ross Briggs failure to
prosecute the bankruptcy cases that he filed as the attorney of record should be sanctioned. Mr.
Ross Briggs failed to act with reasonable diligence and promptness in representing the debtors as
required by V.A.M.R., Supreme Court Rules of Prof. Conduct Rule 4-].3.

13. In the cases that have been reopened the U.S. Trustee requests that Mr. Ross Briggs
pay a sanction of $500.00 to each debtor for each deficiency found by the Court. A first meeting
of creditors in each of these 59 cases was scheduled but no notice to creditors was initially issued
due to Mr. Ross Briggs failure to file matrixes in a timely manner. The meetings in these cases
must be continued, which delays the administration of the cases, causes confusion to the parties
in interest and may require debtors to appear at least twice for their meeting of creditors, causing

undue hardship on the debtors, trustees and attending creditors.



Case 03-04003 Doc1 Filed 01/13/03 Entered 01/15/03 10:47:00 Converted from
- BANCAP Pg 6 of 29

o,

14. After reviewing 58 of the 59 petitions and reviewing 53 of the 59 schedules,Y the
U.S. Trustee has found that the petitions, schedules, and statement of financial affairs that are
filed in these cases are incomplete and inaccurate. Please see attached Exhibit C which sets out
a compendium of errors and omissions in these cases. The following summarizes the errors and
omissions in the bankruptcy papers of the cases reviewed:

(A) In the 58 petitions reviewed, one or more of the following deficiencies were found:

debtor failed to date the petition; Mr. Ross Briggs failed to date Exhibit B on the petition;

all boxes are not checked, debtor and/or debtor attorneys’ information were incomplete.

(B) In 40 of the 53 schedules reviewed, debtors only listed property in the following

identical categories: cash, checking, clothing, household goods, and vehicles.

(C) In 34 of the 53 schedules reviewed, where Schedule D lists secured claims, the

account numbers for the creditors were missing.

(D) In 42 of the 53 cases reviewed, the account numbers were completely missing from

Schedule F (Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims). In 11 of the 53 cases

reviewed, Schedule F was missing a significant percentage of account numbers.

(E) In 12 of the 53 schedules reviewed, it appears that certain creditors listed on Schedule

F should also be listed on Schedule E (Creditors Holding Unsecured Priority Claims).

YOf the fifty-nine (59) cases subject to review, the petitions for fifty-eight (58) cases were
reviewed. The petition in the Thompson case #02-53575 was unavailable for review. In
addition, the schedules and statement of financial affairs were available for review in fifty-three
(53) of the cases. The schedules and statement of financial affairs were unavailable for review in
the following cases: Ballard #02-53512; Thompson #02-53575; Cummings #02-53592; Simms
#02-53599; Meeks #02-53601; and Trice #02-53510.
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(E) In 251 cases, the docket sheet reflects that a document was filed untimely after the

initial due date or the extension date. Of these cases, 71 were dismissed.

(F) Of the 389 cases reviewed, 95 cases were dismissed for failure to file timely

schedules, statement and/or matrixes. Of the 95 cases dismissed, 79 motions to vacate

the order of dismissal were requested. Of these 79 motions, 11 are still pending with the
court, 28 motions were granted and 30 motions to vacate were denied.

(G) In 21 of the 30 cases where the motion to vacate the dismissal was denied, Mr. Ross

Briggs failed to file the certification of dismissal as ordered by the Honorable Barry S.

Schermer.

6. On or between November 10, 2002, and November 14, 2002, Mr. Ross Briggs filed
approximately seventy-one (71) chapter 7 petitions (please see an attached list of cases marked as
Exhibit B).

7. In each case listed in Exhibit B, Mr. Ross Briggs signed as the attorney for the
Debtors.

8. In each case listed in Exhibit B, Mr. Ross Briggs failed to file a matrix with the
petition as required under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 1007(a)(1). The United States Bankruptcy Clerk’s
Office, by a deficiency notice, required Debtors to file a matrix and verification thereto by a time
certain in each case.

9. The seventy-one (71) cases filed between November 10, 2002, and November 14,
2002, were dismissed on or about November 26-27, 2002, for Debtors’ failure to file a matrix
and verification thereto within the time allowed by the deficiency order-

10. Mr. Ross Briggs filed a Motion to Vacate Dismissal and Reinstate Case in fifty-nine

4
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14. After reviewing 58 of the 59 petitions and reviewing 53 of the 59 schedules," the
U.S. Trustee has found that the petitions, schedules, and statement of financial affairs that are
filed in these cases are incomplete and inaccurate. Please see attached Exhibit C which sets out
a compendium of errors and omissions in these cases. The following summarizes the errors and
omissions in the bankruptcy papers of the cases reviewed:

(A) In the 58 petitions reviewed, one or more of the following deficiencies were found:

debtor failed to date the petition; Mr. Ross Briggs failed to date Exhibit B on the petition;

all boxes are not checked; debtor and/or debtor attorneys’ information were incomplete.

{B) In 40 of the 53 schedules reviewed, debtors only listed property in the following

identical categories: cash, checking, clothing, household goods, and vehicles.

(C) In 34 of the 53 schedules reviewed, where Schedule D lists secured ¢laims, the

account numbers for the creditors were missing.

(D) In 42 of the 53 cases reviewed, the account numbers were completely missing from

Schedule F (Creditors Holding Unsecured Nonpriority Claims). In 11 of the 53 cases

reviewed, Schedule F was missing a significant percentage of account numbers.

(E) In 12 of the 53 schedules reviewed, it appears that certain creditors listed on Schedule

F should also be listed on Schedule E (Creditors Holding Unsecured Priority Claims).

YOf the fifty-nine (59) cases subject to review, the petitions for fifty-eight (58) cases were
reviewed. The petition in the Thompson case #02-53575 was unavailable for review. In
addition, the schedules and statement of financial affairs were available for review in fifty-three
(53) of the cases. The schedules and statement of financial affairs were unavailable for review in
the following cases: Ballard #02-53512; Thompson #02-53575, Cummings #02-53592; Simms
#02-53599, Meeks #02-53601; and Trice #02-53510.
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(F) In 37 of the 53 schedules reviewed, there was a discrepancy between Schedule J,
Schedule A, and/or Schedule G. In each Schedule J (Current Expenditures of Individual
Debtors) the debtors set out a payment for mortgage or rent. However, Schedule A (Real
Property) does not state ownership of property to pay a mortgage and/or Schedule G
(Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases) does not list any executory contracts or
unexpired leases.

(G) In 52 of the 53 schedules reviewed, Schedule I (Current Income of Individual
Debtor(s)) was incomplete for martial status, age, employment address, or length of
employment.

(H) In 20 of the 53 schedules reviewed, Schedule J did not list basic living expenses, such
as auto insurance, utilities, food, clothing, etc.

(I) In 27 of the 53 Statement of Financial Affairs reviewed, question number one (1) of
the statement did not list or completely list the income history of the debtor(s).

(J) In 24 of the 53 Statement of Financial Affairs reviewed, a review of question number
three(3) based on Schedule J, monthly expense payment, suggests that there should be
payments to creditors listed, however, no payments were listed.

(K) In 21 of the 58 matrixes reviewed, the address of one or more creditors was
incomplete.

(L) In all 58 cases reviewed, Form 2016 was incomplete in failing to list debtors’ name.
{M) In 16 of the 53 schedules reviewed, there was a discrepancy with the date the
schedules were signed. The declarations concerning debtors’ schedules were signed and
dated prior to the filing date. The schedules were filed with a typed case number on all

7
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pages except the debtors’ signature page. The inclusion of the typed case numbers on

these schedules makes it impossible for the debtors to have verified the case numbered

schedules under penalty of perjury on the date the debtor signed the declaration
concerning debtor’s schedules.

(N) In the 27 of the 53 schedules reviewed, the date affixed to the declaration concerning

debtors’ schedules was dated prior to the bankruptcy filing date. This suggests that the

schedules could have been filed concurrently with the petition. This fact scenario

suggests the same type of questionable conduct identified in paragraph 15 number (M)

above.

(0) Of the 53 cases reviewed, 39 cases have had verification of matrixes filed prior to the

filing of this Complaint. In all of these 39 cases, the date of the filed verification was

signed by the debtor prior to the date of the petition’s filing. This suggests that the
matrixes could have been filed concurrently with the petition, thereby avoiding case
dismissal for failure to file timely the matrix and/or verification thereto.

15. When the filing of the petition and the preparation of the debtors’ schedules and
statement of financial affairs are not filed concurrently the information contained therein
becomes inaccurate through the passage of time. Balances on existing obligations increase and
decease and new obligations are incurred. The delay also subjects the debtors to creditor actions
during the delay period that otherwise would be forbidden by the automatic stay. The delays
have the potential to place otherwise avoidable transfers outside of the applicable avoidance
periods. Furthermore, the delay also causes additional administration problems for the United
States Bankruptcy Clerk’s Office regarding deficiency notices, for the U.S. Trustee’s Office

8
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the attorney of record with his law firm listed as Critique Legal Services. On Form 2016(b) Mr.
Ross Briggs signs as the attorney for petitioner and states that he has received nothing for the
legal services rendered and that the debtor owes him no fees.

2. In the majority of the 58 Statement of Financial Affairs reviewed, number 9 of the
statement shows that Ms. Beverly Holmes received $99.00 within one year immediately
preceding the commencement of the case for consultation concerning debt consolidation, relief
under the bankruptcy law, or preparation of the petition.

3. The records of the Secretary of State, State of Missouri, reflect Critique Legal Services
is a d/b/a of Ms. Beverly Holmes (please see attached Exhibit D). Ms. Beverly Holmes is not an
attorney. Ms. Beverly Homes did not sign the bankruptcy petition as a bankruptcy petition
preparer. Furthermore, Ms. Beverly Holmes has been permanently enjoined as a bankruptcy
petition preparer as defined by 11 U.S.C. Section 110 pursuant to Court orders dated March 9,
1999 and November 20, 2001 (please see attached Exhibit E).

4. The U.S. Trustee is informed and believes that Mr. Ross Briggs and Ms. Beverly
Holmes entered into an agreement on or about August 15, 2001, in which Ms. Beverly Holmes
authorized Mr. Ross Briggs to use of the name Critique Legal Services and provided him with
client referrals, payments, staffing money and office space.

5. The U.S. Trustee is further informed and believes that:

(A) Ms. Beverly Holmes at all times relevant to the chapter 7 bankruptcy cases filed by

Mr. Ross Briggs in November 2002, acted as a paralegal under his direction in the

preparation of chapter 7 bankruptcy documents; and

(B) Ms. Beverly Holmes beginning on October 31, 2002, understood that Critique

10
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Services was accepting chapter 7 clients in such number as to prohibit the timely
preparation and filing of bankruptcy documents; however

(C) Ms. Beverly Holmes continued to assist in the preparation of bankruptcy documents
throughout November, resulting in the filing of incomplete and untimely filed bankruptcy
documents as described herein.

WHEREFORE, the U.S. Trustee requests that this Court issue its Order suspending Mr. Ross
Briggs from the practice of law in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of
Missouri for six months or longer; (2) Requiring Mr. Ross Briggs to pay a sanction of $500.00 to
each debtor for each deficient pleading or chapter 7 case dismissal caused by untimely document
filing; (3) Requiring Mr. Ross Briggs attend 30 hours of ethical training; (4) Requiring Mr. Ross
Briggs pay all Plaintiff’s costs and attorney fees; (5) Permanently prohibiting Ms. Beverly
Holmes from preparing bankruptcy documents or advising others concerning bankruptcy
documents; and (6) Requiring Ms. Beverly Holmes to pay each debtor in the seventy-one (71)
cases listed on Exhibit B. all fees received from the debtors. The U.S. Trustee also requests such

other and further relief as this Court deems just.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joel Pelofsky
United States Trustee

By: Martha M. Dahm

Trail Attorney

111 South 10™ St., Suite 6353
St. Louis, MO 63102
(314)539-2982

11
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

In Re: Case No. 02-49006-399

Jerome Hicks

)
)
)
)
) Chapter 13
)
)

Debtor. )

) Judge Barry S. Schermer
)
) A
) vz '3

AGREED ORDER

At Saint Louis, in this district, this day of October, 2002.

The United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missouri
(hereinafter referred to as the *U.S. Trustee”), by his attorney, Martha M.
Dahm, having filed an Objection to Debtor’s Attorney’s Fees Requested in the
Attorney Fee Election Form on or about September 25, 2002. Based upon the
consent of the parties, the U.S. Trustee and Mr. Ross Briggs,to this Agreed

Order, as indicated by their signatures below, the Court hereby orders as

follows:

IT IS ORDERED:

1. All monies paid to Mr. Ross Briggs or Critique Legal Services in this
case shall be paid to the Debtor within 15 days from the entry cf this

order. Ac¢cording to the Statement Pursuant to Rule 2016(b) filed by Mr.

Ross Briggs, the Debtor paid him $99.00,

EXHIBIT
H A
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. i.. Mr. Ross Briggs ‘agrees to comply with the bankruptcy code, bankruptcy
rules and all local rules, in his representation of debtors in Chapter 13
cases, including, Local Rules of Bankruptecy Procedures for Chapter 13 Cases
for the Eastern District of Missouri Rule 13-8, which reguires Debtor’s
attorney to attend the following absent a showing for cause:

{(a) all Section 341 meetings of creditors;

{b) all confirmation hearings unless an order of confirmation has been
entered or no cbjection has been filed;

(c) all hearings on request to amend a confirmed plan;

(d) all other hearings and procedures as may be necessary to provide
complete representation of the Debtor.

3. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he shall meet and consult with his clients
prior to filing a bankruptcy petitiom.

4. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he must disclose all bankruptcy-related fee
agreements and fees paid in bankruptcy cases.

5. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees that he must file complete and accurate schedules
after comnsultation with each client and that all necessary bankruptcy
documents and any amendments thereto must be filed in a timely fashion in
bankruptcy cases.

6. Mr. Ross Briggs agrees to comply with the Supreme Court Rules of Prof.
Conduct Rules, including Rule 4-5.3, which reguires a lawyer to supervige
his non-lawyer assistants, and Rule 4-5.4, which prohibits an attorney from
practicing with or in the form of a professional corporation, Llimited
liability company, or association authorized to practice law for a profit,
if: (1) a non-lawyer owns any interest therein, except that a fiduciary
representative of the estate of a lawyer may hold the stock or interest of
the lawyer for a reasonable time during administration; (2} a nom-lawyer is

a corporate director or officer ther a manager of the limited
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. liability company; {3) a non-lawyer has the right to direct or control the

professional judgment of the lawyer.

Approved as to form and content:

/; A [0 -1G97

Ross Briggs \ﬂéa/ Date

ﬁJV\\OCﬂLVV\, ib“boﬂbﬁ;‘
Martha Dahm Date

Trial Attorney
United States Trustee‘s Qffice

GCT 30 ﬂﬁ? -\i:i:hﬂﬁ¢6//44267‘ L

Bmxyslsdmmmr
United States Bankruptcy Judge

EXHIBIT
i A
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Copy mailed to:

Ross Briggs

Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Ste. 100
St. Louis, MO 63108

Beverly Holmes

Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell, Ste. 100
St. Louis, MO 63108

Jerome Hicks
11247 0l1d Halls Ferxrry
St. Louis, MO 63136

Jack LaBarge
P.O. Box 430908
5t. Louis, MO 63143

United States Trustee’'s Office
111 South 11 st., Ste. 6353
St. Louis, MO 63102

EXHIBIT
¥ A
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Case Name

Keith Ray
Virgil/Theresa Jones
Shauntay Mitchell
Patricia Hall

Duane Bames
Frances Griffin
Lakeisha Harper
Alfred Dees

Kenyva Stewart
Jalanda Stowe
Sherry Bonnett
Lee/Steph..Sutherlin
Victoria Gaddy
Gloria Frost

Harlan Hodge

Rita Thompson
Maria Tufts

Annie Hickman
Stanley Trice
Anjeanette Johnson
Yolanda Ballard
Carla Watker
Monica/M...Holmes
Jovee Fields

Annie Hickman

Frances Hughes

——

CASES DISMSSED
FILED BY
ROSS BRIGGS

11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/27/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11727/02
1172702
1127702

F1L2702

EXHIBIT

L

Reason For Dismissal

Failure to file matrix

Failure to tile matrix

Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Fatlure to tile matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix

Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Fatlure to file matrix

Failure to tile matrix

Fatlure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/veritication of matrix
Failure to submit correct SSN n writing
Fatlure 1o file matrix/veritication of matrix

Farlure to tile matrtesverification of matrix
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Ora Dennig
Nancy Johnson
Roosevelt Taylor
Celestine Moore
Raymond Vaultz
Tyral Thompson
Elsea Guido
Anthony Talton
Brandy Pargo
Denise Nelson
Karen Harmon
Michelle Griffin
Dwight Watson
Charlotte Bell
Tifanee Ingram
Janice Terry
Joyce Johnson
Deborah Thompson
Sandra Cage
Quincy Nash
Bridgett Prater
Eric/Shani Bailey
Ruby Mikell
Garland/A.. . Jacobs
Pairina Scott
Ruth Butler
Thresa Silverest
Eric Brown
Marv Richardson

Rov Yates

11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11727102
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/26/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/27/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
11/26/02
L2702
11/27/07

L 127/02

Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Falure to file matrix/veritication of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matnx
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of maitrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification of matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure to file matrix
Failure 1o file matrix
Failure to file matrix/verification ot matrix
Failure to file matrix/veritication of matrix

Failure to file matrix/verification ot matrix

' EXHIBIT |
x
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02-53247 Ray 11-10-02 10-30-02 802
02-53254 Jones 11-10-02 10-22-02 10-02
02-53273 Mitchell 11-10-02 10-21-02 8-02
02-53274 Hall 111002 10-29-02 10-11-02
02-53276 Bames 11-10-02 undated  10-02
02-53292 Harpar 11-10-02 10-21-02 9-02
02-53325 Bonnett 11-10-02 10-14.02 §-02
02-53326 Sutherlin  11-10-02 10-28-02 10-02
02-53380 Gaddy 11-10-02 10-30-02 802
02-53491 Frost 11-14-02 undatedk 8-02
02-53496 Hodge 11-14-02 10-25-02 8-02
02-53498 Thompson 11-14-02 10-30-02 8-27-02
02-53510 Trice 11-14-02 not fileé
02-53512 Baltard 14-13-02

02-52524 Holmes 111402 undated 8-02
02-53528 Fields 11-14-02 10-28-02 9-02
02-53529 Hickman 11-14-02 10-29-02 10-02
02-63530 Hughes 11-14-52 10-14-02 8-5-02
02-63531 Dennis 11-14-02 undated 9-02
02-53532 Johnson 11-14-02 10-28-02 8-15-02
02-53533 Taylor 11-14-02 10-21-02 undated
02-53534 Moore 11-14-02 10-22-02 902
02-53535 Vaultz 11-14-02 undated 9-02
02-53538 Thompson  13-14-02 10-14-02 9-02
02-53544 Talton 11-14-02 10-22-02 10-02
02-53546 Pargo 11-14-02 10-28-02 902
02-53548 Nelson +1-14-02 10-30-02 8-02
02-53549 Harmon 11-14-02 10-29-02 10-02
02-53552 Watson 11-14-02 10-28-02 902
02-53571 Bell 11-14-02 10-29-02 602
02-53572 Ingram 11-14-02 10-30-02 702
02-53574 Johnson 11-14-02 10-28-02 9-3-G2
02-53575 Thompson

02-53576 Cage 11-14-02 10-28-02 10-02
02-53578 Nash 11-14-02 10-28-02 9-02
02-53580 Prater 11-14-02 undated 8-23-02
02-53582 Bailey 11-14-02 10-28-02 incomplete
02-53583 Mikell 11-14-02 10-28-02 902
02-53584 Jacobs-Tayh 11-14-02 10-29-02 10-02
02-53585 Soott 11-14-02 10-2802 802
02-53586 Butler 11-14-02 10-29-02 8-20-99
02-53587 Silverest 11-14-02 10-28-02 9-02
02-53587 Brown 11-14-02 undated 9-02
02-53589 Richardson 11-14.02 t0-28-02 10-02
02-53590 Yates 11-14-02 10-26-02 9-02
02-53591 Danfort 11-14-02 10-30-02 8-20-99
02-53592 Cummings 11-14-02 notfiled not filed
02-53596 Joyner 11-14-02 not fled  not Tied
{2-53569 Simms 11-14-02 not filed  not fiked
02-53600 VValker 11-14-02 10-30-02 802
02-53601 Meeks 11-14-02 not filed not filed
02-53602 Whittier 11-14-02 10-28-02 8-29-02
02-53603 Williams 11-14-02 undated 8-28-02
Q2-53604 Gamer 11-14-02 10-30-02 &-02
02-53605 Kirksey 11-14-02 undated 8-02
02.53607 Adams 11-14-02 10-28-02 802
02-53608 Harris 1%-14-02 10-28-02 802
02-53809 King 11-14-02 10-28-02 8-02
02-53810 Sykes 11-14-02 10-28-02 8-02

x= deficiency in area

m = missing

i = incomplete

undated
10-22-02
undatad
undated
undatad
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undatad
undated
10-30-02
undated
10-26-02
10-14-02
undated
10-28-02
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
undated
10-26-02
undated
undated

10-28-02
10-28-02
undated
undated
undated
uncated
10-28-02
10-29-02
10-28-02
undated
16-28-02
10-29-02
undated
undated
undatad
undated
undated
undated
10-25-02
undated
undated
undated
10-28-02
undated
10-28-02
10-28-02
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0253247 Ray x X 10-30-02 x X
02-53254 Jones X x x 10-2202 x x
$2-53273 Mitchell X X X undated x E
02-53274 Hall X X x X X x 10-29-02x X
0253276 Bames X X undated x X
02-53292 Harper X X X 10-2102x X
$2-53325 Bonnett X X 10-14-02 % X
m 02-63326 Sutherlin  x X X X 10-28-02 x X
o 02-53380 Gaddy x x x X undated x X
it 0253491 Frost x x x X x undated not filed
o) 02-53496 Hodgs X X X 10-25-02 x X
5] G2-53498 Thompson X x x undated x X
= 02-53510 Trice X not filed not filed not filed x undated not filed
) 02-53512 Ballard
> 02-53524 Hoimes X X x x x X x 10-30-02x x
c 02-53528 Fields x x 10-28-02x
o 02-53529 Hickman X X X X x X X 10-25-02 x x
Q 02-53530 Hughes X X x x no date or sig x 10-14-02x X
02-53531 Cennis X X X x X undated x X
02-53532 Johnson X x 10-28-02 not filed
o 02-53533 Taylor X X X x X 10-21-02 x X
o A 02-53534 Moore x X X not filed not fited not fled
_ﬂ 02-53535 Vaulz x x X x x no date or sig x 10-28-02 x X
< 02-53538 Thompson X % X X X 10-14-02 x X
e 02-53544 Talton X X X 10-22-02 x %
o 02-53546 Pargo X x 10-28-02x x
— 02-53548 Netson X X x x 16-30-02 not filed
™ 02-53549 Harmon X X X 10-29-02 not filed
o 02-53552 Watson X X X 10-28-02 x X
== 02-53571 Bell X % X 10-2902x X
Lo 02-53572 Ingram X x X 10-30-02 x
Jo 02-53574 Johnson X x x x 102002 x x
- N 02-53575 Thompsen
O 4= 02-53576 Cage X X 10-28-02 X x
- o 02-53578 Nash X X x x X x
15 o 02-53580 Prater x x X x undated x x
= N 02-53582 Bailey X X X X x 10-28-02x X
o)) 02-53583 Mikell X X x 10-28-02x X
..m o 02.53584 Jacobs-Tayl X X X X x 10-28-02 x x
Ll 02-53585 Scoft x X X unsigned,undated 10-28-02x X
02-53586 Butler x X X 10-28-02x X
o 02-53587 Silverest X X unsigned,undated 10-28-02 x X
™ A 02-53587 Brown X x unsigned,undated x undated x X
o 02-53589 Richardson X X X X x 10-28-02x X
-~ C 02-53590 Yates X X X 10-29-02 not filed
™= 02-53591 Danvort x x x x 10-30-02 not fled
- < 02-53592 Cummings
— m 02-53596 Joyner X x x not filed not filed 10-30-02x X
o 02-53599 Simms
Lo} A 02-53600 Walker X x x X undated x X
D 02-53601 Meeks undated
— 02-53602 Whittier X X x X 10-28-02 x X
LL 02-53603 Williams x X X X undated x X
02-53604 Gamer x x 10-30-02 x x
0253605 Kirksey X x X x undated x X
— 02-53807 Adams X x unsigned,undated $0-28-02 not filad
S ©  02-53608 Harris x x X 10-28-02 x x
o 02-53609 King X x 10-28-02x x
D 02-53610 Sykes x X X * undated not filed
. x= deficiency in area
m = missing
% i = incomplete
o
<
Q
%
® EXHIBIT
nq.va .

C
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Matt Blunt
Secretary of State

CORPORATION DIVISION

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES

I, MATT BLUNT, Secretary of State of the State of Missouri
and Keeper of the Great Seal therecof, do hereby certify
that the annexed pages contain a full, true and complete

copy of the original documents on file and of record in
this office.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have set my
hand and imprinted the GREAT SEAL of
the State of Missouri, on this, the
27th day of SEPTEMBER, 2002.

Secretarv of State

EXHIBIT
] ™
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State of Missouri ~—  Xe x_,_______,
Mait Blunt, Secretary of State
FILI
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i
o
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"
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i
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Corperations Division

Registration of Fictitious Name.

(Submit in dsplicate with fling fee of §T) \N\ —_
o T
(Must be typed ar printed) TORETARY

This informatiop is for the use of the pu‘b}ic and gives np protection to the nerne. There is no provisionin i
k=cp another person of business from adopting end using the same name. {Chaptet 417, RSMa.)

We, the undersigoed, are doing bus'é:;iunde: the followmg name, end st the following address:

Busiress Address: \U‘k‘l }N\ f l

(F.0. Box alonc not acospmbie) N 1
City, State end Zip Cods: k

Business name to be registered:

L Sre DD

The parties having en interest in the business, and the perceptage they owa ars (if 2 business entity is owae
business name and peresntage owned Ifall parties are jointdy and severally liable, percentzge of owntoship need ne

Name of Owners, . - State
Individaa or ' and
Business Entity Street and Nomber Zip Code

HJEHMNQ&} Selon, 3 imus MD_S

Return to: Secretacy of State

Corporations Division
P.O.Box 778
Tefferson City, Ma. 65102

(Over)

l._ EXHIBIT .

Corp. #56 (11/00)
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The endersipred, .bcing all the parfies owuing inierest in the ebove compa. ,, being duly eworn, upen the ir oat
that the statzmeonts end Dhgtters get forth herein are e, '

Individaal
Owners
Sign Here

AUG 0 9 2002
W\J%w

TTEETARV e

414480

. )
Business Entity '
Is Business Name
Owner,
Authorized .
Person Authorized Signature
Execute
Here

Prnted Name Title

s Ly ) -

A Notary Public, do hereby certify that om O

Lj{xb\,h R entas

personally appeared before me g 6 v -glr [j\'f J‘_J\d ] m 6 5 , and being duly swom by me, ackmo

be/she signed as bis/ber own free actand doed the foregeoing dotument in the cepasity thereie set forth and declared ¢

therein conlatned are true.

DY WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have bereuato set my hand eal the day ajd year before .

N

i (Natazial Seal or Stamp) \_ Lf/
: O oty Pubij
My commigalon expires
My Couzry of Commission
 Carp. #56 (11/0%)
JOHNJUDD
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UNITED STATED BANKRUPTCY COURT

T EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
SRR T BT I S EASTERN DIVISION

Inre: Hamilton, Danieie M. ) Case No. 95-4G398-172
S )
) Chapter 7
Debtor. 3
)
Joel Pelofsky ) Judge James J. Barta
United States Trustee, )
Plaintiff, )
)
v. } Adversary Proceeding
) No.
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, ) Y e B
Defendant, ) o - :

CONSENT PERMANENT INTUNCTION AND COURT CGRDER

At St. Louis, in this District, this9th of March 1969

On the receipt of the Stipulation between the United States Trustee, Plaintiff, by his
Assistant United States Trustee Peter Lumagiii, anc everly Holmes, Defendant, represented by
Allen 1. Haris, Esquiré, whereby the parties to this Adversary have agreed to the entry of 2
Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order in fizll resolution of the allegations of the
Complaint filed in this Adversary,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant Beverly Holmes is permanently enjoined
and prohibited from the following acts and practices as a bankruptcy petition preparer:

1. Engaging herself or directing others in the unauthorized practice of law and law business in the

State of Missouri by:

{(A) Soliciting financial and personal information from debtors to enable the

EXHIBIT
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Defendant or others at her direction to insert informaticn into bankruptcy documents to

be filed:

(3) Determining for or recommending to debtors when or in which District to file
bankruptcy documents;

(C) Advising debtors of the consequences attendant to the filing of a

setition or other documents under Title 11, United States Code;

(D) Advising or assisting debtors in connection with the preparation of bankruptcy

documents as to:
(1) The classification of debt;
(i1) The meaning of legal terms of art;
to an individual’s circumstances;
(iv) Any issues pertaining to the ability or inability to discharge debt;
(v) Any issues pertaining to the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code;
{vi) The correction of errors or omissions on bankruptcy form drafts submitted to
Defendant for bankruptcy form preparation, other than as directed by debtors;

(vii) Any issues pertaining to the retention of assets by debtors on filing

bankruptcy;
(E) Informing creditors of debtors for whom the Defendant has filed bankruptcy
documents that the debtors have filed bankruptcy;

2. Failing to carry out the requirements of 11 U.S.C. Sec. 110 in connection with the preparation

of bankruptcy documents.

EXHIBIT
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r\/' L /Q'{izﬂw?;s
Aames J. Bazl_/

United States Bankruptcy Judge

CCl

Office of U.S. Trustee
313 Olive St. Ste. 412
St. Louis, Missour1 63101

Beverly Holmes
4144 Lindell Ave. Ste. 110
St. Louis, Missouri 63108

Allen 1. Harns, Esq.
4144 Lindell Ave. Ste. 203
St. Leuis, Missouri 63106

Daniele M. Hamilton

5816 Romaine Pl
St. Louis, Missourt 63112

A./PetitionPreparer. HolmeslInj

EXHIBIT

] —
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT TR
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI S = asis

EASTERN DIVISTON

Case No. 00-48404-293
4966 Chapter 7

Debtor.

Judge David P. McDonald

PlaintifF,

Adversary Proceeding
No.

[ N N el

Defendant.

01-2223 -129

CONSENT PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND COURT OQRDER

Louis, in this District, th@%?' '/2 kz 2001,

On the receipt of the Stipulation between the United States Trustee, Plaintff, by his

Assistant United States Trustee, Peter Lumaghi, and Defendant Beverly Holmesl(hereinafter

referred to as “Defendant Holmes”) whereby the parties to this Adversary have agreed to the

entry of a Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order in full resoiution of the allegations of

the Complaint filed in this Adversary,

IT IS

HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant Holmes is permanently enjoined and

prohibited from

1. Engaging herself or assisting others in the preparation of bankruptcy documents as a

bankriptcy petition preparer as defined by 11 U.S.C. Sec. 11C,

EXHIBIT g
¥ ~ -
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2. Engaging herselt or assisting others in the unauthorized practice of law and law business in or
from the State of Missourn, including, but not limited to:
(A) Soliciting financial and personal information from debtors te enable the

Defendant or others at his direction to insert information into bankruptey documents to
be filed;

(B) Determining for or recommending to debtors when or in which District to file
bankruptcy documents;

(C) Advising debtors of the consequences attendant to the filing of a

petition or other documents under Title 11, United States Code;

(D) Advising or assisting debtors in connection with the preparation of bankruptcy

documents as to:
(1) The classification of debt,
(i1) The meaning of legal terms;
(iil) The nature of available exemptions and the applicability of an exemption
to an individual’s circumstances;
{(iv} Any issues pertaining to the ability or inability to discharge debt;
(v) Any issues pertalning to the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy
Code;
{(vi) The correction of errors or omissions on bankruptey form drafts submitted to
Defendant for bankruptey form preparation, other than as directed by debtors;

(vil) Any 1ssues pertaining to the retention of assets by debtors on filing

bankruptcy.

11

EXHIBIT
i —
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3. This Permanent Injunction and Court Order does not prohibit Defendant Holmes, as an
employee or general contractor of a duly licensed lawyer, from carrying out the duties of a
non-attorney assistant, including assisting in the preparation of bankruptey documents, provided
that her supervising attorney is responsible for her conduct as described in Missouri Supreme

Court Rules of Professional Conduct 5.3, as may be amended.

So Ordered:

uey 2 6208 ‘ M ;@//(/% =
Date: Gakal ” e

Bnnkruptcyvludge

[FF)

EXHIBIT
] —
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T
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT? v 17

EASTERN DISTRICT OF pISAOURI o Py
3

In re: ) Case No. 02-53575-172
) Adversary No.03-4003-172
Deborah E. Thompson ) Chapter? = .~ "M%
Debtor. ) B
)
Joel Pelofsky )
United States Trustee, )
Eastern District of Missouri ) Honorable James J. Barta
Plaintiff ) U.S. Bankruptcy Judge
V. )
Mr. Ross Briggs, )
d/b/a/ Critique Legal Services )
Defendant )
Ms. Beverly Holmes, )
d/b/a Critique Services, )
d/b/a Critique Legal Services )
Defendant )
)

AGREED ORDER BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES TRUSTEE AND DEFENDANT,
ROSS BRIGGS

At Saint Louis, in this district, thisﬁi%ay of April, 2003.

The United States Trustee for the Eastern District of Missourt (hereinafter referred to as the
“U.S. Trustee”), by his attorney Martha M. Dahm, filed a Complaint to Suspend Ross Briggs,
Esq. (Briggs) from the Practice of Law in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern
District of Missouri, for Sanctions Against Ms. Beverly Holmes and Briggs and Other Relief as
Prayed on January 13, 2003. Based upon the consent of the parties, the U.S. Trustee and Briggs,
represented by Mr. David Lander, Esq., to this Agreed Order as indicated by their signatures

below, the Court enters the following relief in complete satisfaction of the allegations of the
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filed Complaint:

IT IS ORDERED:

1. Briggs shall pay $10,000.00 as and for settlement of this matter in six (6) equal monthly
installments commencing May 1, 2003 and on the first day of each month thereafter until paid in
full. This payment shall be paid in equal shares to the debtors for whom Briggs filed a Chapter 7
Petition from October 30, 2002 through November 14, 2002 ( see attached list A). Briggs shall
file verification with the U.S. Trustee’s Office of such payments within 15 days after each
installment is distributed. Payment of unclaimed funds shall be made into the Registry of the
Court.

2. Briggs shall attend 10 hours of ethical or bankruptcy training, such as but not limited to, the
Missouri Bar Bankruptcy Seminar and the Chapter 13 Seminar, every year for the next three
years from the entry of this order. Said training will be monitored by the United States Trustee’s
Office. Briggs shall provide the United States Trustee’s Office with a copy of his annual report
of compliance to the Missouri Bar for Continuing Legal Education.

3. Briggs shall not file any new bankruptcy cases, directly or indirectly through others, in the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Missouri for six months from the entry
of this order. Briggs shall continue as debtor’s counsel in cases that have been previously filed
unless Briggs complies with Missouri Supreme Court Rules of Prof. Conduct 4-1.16, which
requires certain steps that must be taken by an attorney before he is allowed to withdraw as the
attorney of record.

4. Briggs, after the above-mentioned six-month period, shall only file bankruptcy cases that
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have complete schedules, statements of financial affairs, matrixes, verification of matrixes,
2016(b) disclosures and all other such documents as required by the Code or Rules, unless there
exists exigent circumstances for the filing of an emergency petition.

5. In those cases which have not been reinstated or refiled (see attached list B), Briggs shall
reimburse each debtor all filing fees paid in the cases within thirty days from the entry of this
Order. Briggs shall submit sufficient verification of payment to the United States Trustee’s
Office within thirty days thereafter. Payments required to be made pursuant to this paragraph are
in addition to payments required to be made pursuant to paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.

6. Briggs shall comply with the bankruptcy code, bankruptcy rules and all local rules in his
future representation of debtors. This includes the following:

(A) Briggs, or an associate or partner in the same firm, shall attend Section 341 meetings of
creditors.

(B) Briggs, or an associate or partner in the same firm, shall meet and consult with each client
prior to filing a bankruptcy petition. At that meeting, counsel shall make adequate inquiry as to
the financial condition of the client, including the client’s assets and liabilities, and all other
information reasonably necessary to prepare complete and accurate schedules. Said meeting
shall also include an explanation of the effects of bankruptcy on the client.

(C) Briggs shall comply with the provisions of Section 329 of the Code and Bankruptcy Rule
2016, relating to the employment and fee payment by counsel in bankruptcy cases.

(D) Briggs shall file complete and accurate schedules, statement of financial affairs and all other
papers filed with the Court. Said papers shall be filed after reasonable inquiry by Briggs as to

the veracity of the information provided and after consultation with each client as required by
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Bankruptcy Rule 9011. All necessary bankruptcy documents and any amendments thereto shall
be filed in a timely fashion.
(E) Briggs shall comply with the Missouri Supreme Court Rules of Prof. Conduct, including
Rule 4-5.3, which requires a lawyer to supervise his non-lawyer assistants.
7. Briggs shall immediately notify in writing all clients not previously notified in writing of his
current address and/or change of employment status. Verification of this should be submitted to
the U.S. Trustee’s Office within ten days from the entry of this order. He shall keep all clients
and the Court informed as to his current business address and phone number. Furthermore, he
shall keep clients reasonably informed about the status of a matter and promptly comply with
reasonable requests for information as provided for in Missouri Supreme Court Rules of Prof.
Conduct 4-1.4, which requires reasonable communications with clients.
8. It is ordered and the parties agree that this Order fully and finally resolves any and all
disputes, claims, and controversies against Briggs involving the filing, failure to file or
incomplete filing of bankruptcy documents by Briggs commencing on October 1, 2002 through
January 13, 2003, the filing date of the U.S. Trustee’s underlying Complaint.

By acknowledging his consent to this Agreed Order, Briggs denies liability on his part
with respect to any matters covered by or otherwise referenced in this Order. The parties consent
to this Agreed Order solely for the purpose of compromise and settlement and to avoid the

burden
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and expense of continued litigation.

Date: ﬁ/w + J-;O}

Mr. Ross Briégs/, Esqu

OM%{M Date: ‘f/ g /¢ ’

Mr. David Lander, Esq.

:Feiuv “ZJJJJAQA\ Date: Ay l24,2003
Peter Lumaghi, Esq. Q
AUST
United States Trustee’s Office

@ﬂes J. Barta &/
nited States Bankruptcy Judge
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Ch. 7 cases where Ross Briggs is Debtor's attorney
period - Octcber 30, 2002 through November 14, 2002

QUERY NAME . ., , . . SLATTY

LIBRARY NAME . . . . QRYLIB

FILE LIBRARY MEMBER FORMAT
CMMDB ACMSDTA SL FCMMDB
CMMPR ACMSDTA SL FCMMPR
DATE . . . . . . . . 0D&/01/03

TIME . . . . . . . . 15:47:41

To list cases by DA (or other D's prof)

EXHIBIT

tabbles’
-
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Court Case Number Curr. Case Debtor Name Lnl ptr
Case Filed Atty
Chapt. Date Code
02-52508 13 2002-10-30 MARTIN, KEITH B. 2137
02-52509 TN 2002-10-30 SMITH, SHIRLEY A.
02-52510 7N 2002-10-30 MOCRE, ANNA
02-52511 N 2002-10-30 CALDWELL, TAKEYSHA
02-52512 N 2002-10-30 DUCLOS, ALISON L.
02-52513 TN 2002-10-30 GAVRANOVIC, NEDELJKO
02-52514 ™ 2002-10-30 SEALS, GREGORY L.
02-52515 TN 2002-10-30 GRAHAM, MAY
02-52516 TN 2002-10-30 SHUMPERT, KETISHA MAR
02-52517 TN 2002-10-30 BETTS, ROSIE E.
02-52518 TA 2002-t0-30 WHITE, SYLVESTER JR
02-52351% TA 2002-10-30 BOYD, JAMES A.
02-5252Q 7A 2002-10-30 WILKINS, THOMAS C.
02-52521 ™™ 2002-10-30 BROOKS, STEPHANIE DO
02-52522 N 2002-10-30 BLOUNT, DICNNE C.
02-52523 7R 2002-10-30 EREDDEN, EDWARD C.
02-52524 TN 2002-10-30 VANCE, MISHESHY
02-525265 N 2002-10-3¢ THORNTON, ISAAC
02-52526 TN 2002-10-30 SPRAGGINS, ANTHONY E
02-52527 T8 2002-10-30 SIMMONS, AUNDRA
02-52528 TN 2002-10-30 ROGERS, DWAYNE
02-52529 7A 2002-10-30 HAYES, CASTELLA
02-52530 7N 2002-1¢-30 GLADNEY, MARY
02-52531 TN 2002-10-30 ROBERTS, NICCLE
02-52532 TN 2002-10-30 MERRITT, LYDIA M.
02-52533 TN 2002-10-30 JOHNSON, CONSWALLAR
02-52534 7N 2002-10-30 WILLIAMS, ANDREW C.
02-52535 N 2002-10-30 BELL, PAMELA
02-525136 N 2002-10-30 WASHINGTON, RACHEL A
02-52555 N 2002-10-30 RAMSEY, MAURICE
02-52556 TN 2002-10-30 BLACKMON, ROBERT
02-52557 TN 2002-10-30 CALVIN, LA NITA M.
§2-52558 7A ZD0Z-10-30 MCCALL-TYLER, ERIKA
02-52568 TN 2002-10-30 BRYANT, SELWYN T.
02-52569 N 2002-10-30 TERRY, PAMELA
02-52570 ™ 2002-10-30 HARRIS, BRENITRA M.
02-52571 7N 2002-10-30 HAYMORE, TYRELL
02-52572 N 2002-10-30 PERKINS, RODNEY B.
02-52573 N 2002-10-3C CLAYTON, JONATHAN
02-52574 ™ 2002-10-30 LOVE, JERRY
02-52575 N 2002-16¢-30 ECHOLS, CHRISTENE
02-52576 N 2002-10-30 MARTIN, ROBERT
02-52577 TN 2002-10-30 GLOVER, EDDIE
092-52578 N 2002-10-30 KEYS, RAMONA
02-52579 TN 2002-10-30 ROSS, KENNETH
02-5258¢0 TA 2002-10-30 BONNER, JACQUELINE
02-52581 A 2002-10-30 SCHNELT, DAVID L.
02-52650 N 2002-10-31 BANKS, LOUISE

02-52651 N 2002-10-31 LOVE, SHIRLEY B.
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Court Case Number Curr. Case Debtor Name Lnl Dtr
Case Filed ALty
Chapt. Date Code
02-52652 ™ 2002-10-31 MILLER, ADRIENNE 2137
02-52853 N Z002-16-31 THOMAS, SHARCGN DENIS
0z2-52&654 TN 2002-10-31 BLACKWELL, AMY A.
02-52655 N 2002-10-31 COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER
02-52656 TN 2002-10-31 DAVIS, LAURA MARIE
02-52657 TA 2002-10-31 CAMPBELL, DIANE LARK
02-52658 TA Z002-16-31 BEAUREGARD SMITH, PA
02-52659 T 2002-10-31 REED, JAMES
02-52675 ™ 2002-11-01 MOORE, BRYANT LEMOUN
02-52676 TN 2002-11-01 BRANCH, AARON R.
02-52877 TN 2002-11-01 BROWN, VIVIAN
02-52678 TA 2002-11-01 BALL, DEVON G.
02-52679 TA 2002-11-01 BROCKS, JOHN HEURY
Q2-52680 N 2002-11-01 GOLDSBY, DOROTHY MAE
02-52681 N 29002-11-01 MOLETT, RAY LASHAWN
02-52682 TN 2002-11-01 MCGOWAN, GENTRY
02-52683 N 2002-11-01 MASSEY, DARLEASE REG
42-52684 TN 2002-11-0% MCCOY, CECILE
02-52685 TN 2002-11-01 MADISON, KATIE L.
D2-52686 N 2002-11-01 GASSOWAY, DORIS JEAN
02-52687 7N 2002-11-01 FRINCE, MARION
02-52688 ™ 2002-11-01 HAREIS, SCPHORNIA
02-52689 N 2002-11-01 HELM, CHERYL DIANE D
02-526590 H 2002-11-01 HODGE, ROSALINE JUNI
02-52691 N 2002-11-01 JACKSON, ANGELA Y.
02-52692 N 2902-11-01 JOHNSON, EUGENE
02-52693 N 2002-11-01 KENNARD, KRYSTAL FAY
02-52694 ThA 2002-11-0} LEE, LATASHA
02-526%96 TN 2002-11-01 WILBURN, DARRELL
02-52697 TA 2002-11-01 WAGNER, JUANDELL
02-52698 TA 2002-11-01 TAYLOR, KENT T.
02-52699 IN 2002-11-01 TOLLIVER, ALLISON
02-52700 TN 2002-11-01 TYLER, YOLANDA L.
02-52701 Th 2002-11-01 ECKLES, LAVETTE
02-52702 7N 2002-11-01 RICHARDSON-STEPP, TA
02-52703 TN 2002-11-0t RICHARDSON, MELANIE
02-52704 N 2002-11-01 PATTERSON, ELIZABETH
02-52705 N 2002-11-0% PARGO, DENNIS L. JR.
02-52706 TN 2002-11-01 NICHOLS, THOMAS CHAR
02-52707 TA 2002-11-01 WHITFIELD, DAISY I.
g2-527¢8 ™ 2002-11-01 ZAMACONA, JOSE
02-52709 TA 2002-11-01 WYATT, ANGIE
02-52710 N 2002-11-01 WHITE, JACQUELINE
02-52711 Kb 2002-11-01 WILLIAMS, KAREN DENI
0z2-52712 TN 2002-11-01 WARREN, STACY L.
02-52713 TA 2002-11-01 WALLS, JEANETTE 5.
02-52714 TN 2002-11-01 WILLIAMS, SHARON
02-52715 ™ 2002-11-01 WASHINGTON, VICKIE R

02-52716 N 2002-11-01 WHITNEY, JANET MARIE
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02-52719 TA 2002-11-01 HILLS, ELAINE J. 2137
02-52720 TA 2002-11-01 TAYLOR, SYLVIA PATTO
02-52721 TN 2002-11-01 MENZIES, BOBBY J.
02-52722 TN 2002-11-01 STROZIER, TIFFENY
02-52723 ki 2002-11-01 STANCIEL, EARLENE
02-52724 TA 2002-11-01 LOGAN, VERNICA
02-52725 TN 2002-11-01 LACY, JESSIE
02-52726 N 2002-11-91 ROGERS, RHOSHAY DIAR
02-52727 TN 2002-11-901 RATLIFF, BEULAH L.
Q2-52728 TA 2002-11-91 PHILLIPS, SBALA
02-52729 N 2002-11-91 JACKSCN, REGINA
02-52730 7N 2002-11-01 JOHNSON, VIOLA
02-52731 N 2G02-11-031 JACKSON, DIANA J.
02-52732 TH 2002-11-01 HARPER, RAMON
02-52733 7N 2002-11-02 HARRIS, DAMON LAMONT
02-52734 7N 2002-11-01 HURSE, MONIQUE S.
02-52735 7N 2002-11-01 HILL, LEON CHARLES
02-52736 TN 2002-11-01 CHANDLER, EMMA L.
02-52737 TN 2002-11-01 BROWN, DONNA JEAN
02-52738 TN 2002-11-01 BURSE, RAYMOND LEE
02-52739 N 2002-11-01 BEAN, JERICAH
02-52740 A 2002-11-01 FRENCEIE, DORIS J.
02-52741 TN 2002-11-01 BROWN, KATINA
02-52742 N 2002-11-01 BIRKENMEIER, STUART
02-52743 TN 2002-11-01 FGRD, SHEANEATHER
02-52744 N 2002-11-01 NOWICKI, PENNIE MELE
02-52745 7N 2002-11-01 BROWN, JANNIE MAE
02-52746 N 2002-11-01 BONNER, ANISHA L.
02-52747 TN 2002-11-01 EARLS, TANYA R.
02-52748 7N 2002-311-01 EDWARDS, TINA MARSHE
02-52749 7A 2002-11-01 PENNY, MICHAEL
02-52750 N 2002-11-01 O'TOQOLE, CLEMENTINE
02-52751 N 2002-11-01 SMITH, ANGELEUE
02-52752 TN 2002-11-01 STUCKEY, CATHERINE
02-52753 N 2002-11-91 WASHINGTON, SHANTEYA
02-52754 TN 2002-11-01 RODRIGUEZ, RUBEN JR
02-52756 TN 2002-11-01 KNIGHT, CLAUDIA JE&N
02-52757 TN 2002-11-01 RUCKER-ROS5S, TERRI
02-52758 TN 2002-11-01 OWENS, SHARILYNNE JE
02-52759 TN 2002-11-01 KELLY, LANA JEANETTE
02-52760 7N 2002-11-91 MCDANIELS, YAMICA M.
02-52761 7N 2002-11-01 MCCURRY, REGINA ANN
02-52762 IN 2002-11-01 LOGAN, DAVID
02-52763 7N 2002-11-01 JACKSON-JONES, DORIS
02-52764 N 2002-11-01 JOHNSON, ROSA L.
02-52765 TN 2002-11-01 HALL, MARY L.
02-52766 N 2002-11-01 HOLLIS, JOHNNY JOE
0z-52767 TN 2002-11-01 WILLIAM, HOUSTON

02-52775 TN 2002-11-01 TODD, DIONNE ANTOINE
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02-52776 7N 2002-11-01 TATUM, DENISE A. 2137
02-52777 TN 2002-11-¢1 FOREST, CANDRA DYONN
02-52778 N 2002-11-¢1 MQORE, MARK EVERETT
02-52779 TN 2002-11-Q1 <CRUES, BRIAN D.
02-52780 TN 2082-11-¢1 COX-OLIVER, RHONDA D
02-52784 N 2002-11-01 LANG, VINCENT T.
02-52786 N 2002-11-01 SAMPLE, LUVENIA
02-52787 7N 2002-11-01 MERRILL, KIMBERLY N.
02-52793 TN 2002-11-01 BRUMFIELD-LEVINE, KE
02-52916 N 2002-11-05 ANDERSON, DARRYL WES
02-52917 TN 2002-11-05 ANDERSCN, CAMESE M.
02-52919 N 2002-11-05 THORNTON, NANCY MARY
02-52920 N 2002-11-05 STAYTON, DELCRES
02-52921 TN 2002-11-05 SMOOT, KIMBERLY A.
02-52922 TN 2002-11-05 BSLAUGHTER, CARLISE
02-529213 TN 2002-11-05 JONES, ROBIN MARIE
02-529%24 TN 2002-11-05 WOORSON, FLORA JAYNE
02-52925 TN 2002-11-05 WILLIAMS, ROSALIND
02-52926 7N 2002-11-05 WILLIAMS, PERKIETA K
02-52927 TR 2002-11-05 WILLIAMS, CHERYL A.
02-52928 7N 2002-11-05 WILKINS, ROSCOE
02-5292%9 7N 2002-11-05 WHITFIELD, TOWANDA
02-52930 TN 2002-11-05 WHITFIELD, CHARLES E
02-52931 TN 2002-11-05 DURANT, ROSCHELL D.
02-52932 N 2002-1i3-05 ELLISON, MARY MARIE
02-529133 TN 2002-11-05 FOWLER, GINA
02-52934 N 2002-11-05 GILLESPIE, RENDA
02-52935 TN 2002-11-05 HULSEY, MELISSA
02-52934 TN 2002-11-05 HURD, CASSANDRA Y.
62-52937 N 2002-11-05 LESLIE, PATRICIA
02-52938 7N 2002-11-05 LITTLE, BETTY L.
02-52939 N 2002-11-05 BOWMAN, PANACEA
02-529490 7N 2002-11-05 MCMILLER, LARRY JR,
02-52941 7N 2002-11-05 MITCHELL, DEBORAH
02-52942 7N 2002-11-05 MOORE, ALEA
02-52943 TN 2002-11-05 MORGAN, HARRISON ALE
02-52944 N 2002-11-05 MOSBY, ERICK
02-52945 TN 2002-11-95 OQSBORNE, VERONICA RE
02-52%446 N 2002-11-05 PACK, SHAWNETTE D.
02-52947 7H 2002-11-05 JOHNSQON, ALICIA RENE
02-52948 TN 2002-11-05 PALMER, TAHKELA ANN
02-52949 7N 2002-11-05 CARRCLIL, SHEILA
02-523850Q N 2002-11-05 BROWN, KATEENA
02-52951 7N 2002-11-05 CLARK, FRANCINE
02-52952 TN 2002-11-05 CARTER, WADE D. JR.
02-52953 7N 2002-11-05 COLEY, WAULETTA LYNN
02-52954 N 2002-11-05 DEFRENNE, JOSEPH G.
02-52955 TN 20062-11-05 DOUGLAS, KIBYA D.
02-52956 TN 2002-11-05 PRIMUS, MARCIE
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02-52957 TH 2002-11-05 THORTON, LORISE 2137
02-52958 N 2002-11-05 BROOKS, SHIRLEY A.
02-52959 TN 2002-11-05 BROWN, CANDICE NANET
02-52960 TN 2002-11-05 BROWN, JAMES D.
02-52861 TN 2002-11-05 BROWN, MICHAEL ANTHO
02-52962 N 2002-11-05 BUCHANAN, CRYSTAL A.
02-52963 N 2002-11-05 BURNS, LAURA
02-52964 N 2002-11-05 GARVIN, CONNIE D.
02-52965 TN 2002-11-05 GREEN, DENISE
02-52965 N 2002-11-05 GATES, SHEIFON
02-52967 i 2002-11-05 HAMER, GWENDOLYN K.
02-52968 ™ 7002-11-05 MACK, SHERWANDA L.
02-52969 TN 2002-11-05 KEATON, PAMELA R.
Gz2-52970 N 2002-11-05 UPCHURCH, CELENA NIC
02-52971 N 2002-11-05% WASHINGTON, AMMIE L.
02-53082 13 2002-11-06 DAVIS, JOYCE M.
02-53087 7N 2342-11-06 SANDERS, CHRISTINE
02-53088 N 2002-11-06 SHERMAN, JOYCE ANN
0z2-53089 TN 2002-11-06 SHAW, CYNTHIA
02-53090 N 2002-11-06 SHUMPERT, NICOLE S.
02-53091 TN 2002-11-06 CASIMERE, ANTHCNY ED
02-53092 N 2002-11-06 SHEPARD, RAYMEL
02-53093 TN 2002-11-06 CAMPBELL, GLORIA GEN
02-53094 TN 2002-11-96 HOLLIS, RENEE M.
02-53095 TN 2002-11-¢6 SHERMAN, KIM T.
02-53096 TN 2002-11-0& SHELTON, DIANA
02-53097 TN 2002-11-¢&6 SIMMONS, BRENDA JOYC
02-53098 TN 2002-11-06 MONROE, SHAWN D.
02-53099 i 2002-11-04 MUHAMMAD, ISHMAEL
02-53100 TN 2002-11-08 ARMSTRONG, PEGGY
02-53101 ™ 2002-11-08 SANDERS, LULA MAE
02-53102 N 2002-11-06 SYDNGR, SERRITA D.
02-53103 ™ 2002-11-08 CUMMINGS, CHARLES BA
02-53104 ™ 2002-11-06 CROSS, CYNTHIA ANNE
D2-53105 ™ 2002-11-06 LEE, BRENDA
02-53106 TH 2002-11-06 DAUGHERTY, EARLENE B
02-53107 N 2002-11-06 BURTON, MARIA ANTOIN
02-53108 ™ 2002-11-06 BROWN, SHAKIMA C.
02-53109 ™ 2002-11-06 DEAN, KAREN
02-53110 TN 2002-11-06 REECE, ANDREA
0z-53111 ™ 2002-11-06 BOWEN, JESTENE M.
pz2-53112 TN 2002-11-06 BAKER, LAWRENCE I.
02-53112 TN 2002-11-06 CARRAWELL-MOSELY, IR
02-53114 N 2002-11-06 HEARNDON, GLORIA ELI
02-53115 TN 2002-11-06 STRONCE, GLORIA
0z2-53116 7N 2002-11-06 PATTON, LINDA
02-53117 N 2002-11-06 SHARP, JAMES
02-53128 TA 200z-11-06 <CLARK, PAMELA J.

02-53129 N 2002-11-06 FROST, MARY HARRIS
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02-53130 TH 2002-11-06 SALLIS, HOWARD ALLEN 2137
02-53131 TN 2002-11-06 SIMMONS, RCCHELLE DE
02-53132 N 2002-11-06 SMITH, TERENCE K.
02-53123 TN 2002-11-06 CROSS, CARMEN
02-53134 TN 2002-11-06 SUGGS, DERRICK
02-5317% 13 2002-11-07 STEWARD, BILLY
02-53176 13 2402-11-07 REDDIC, DONYA
02-53177 13 2002-11-07 JONES, LELIA A,
02-53178 13 2002-11-07 THADDIES, TAMMY R.
02-53246 TA 2G02-11-10 DEES, ALFRED
02-53247 N 2002-11-10 RAY, KEITH
02-53248 N 2002-11-10 BICKLEY, LYSHAWNEDA
02-53249 N 2002-11-10 SHIM, EUGENE I.
02-53250 ™ 2002-11-10 PATTERSON, GREGORY
02-53251 N 2002-11-10 SAMPSON, MARIA L.
02-53252 ™ 2002-11-10 TORRENCE, JEARNNETTE
02-53253 N 2002-11-10 COHEN, WANDA
02-53254 TN 2002-11-10 JONES, VIRGIL LEE
02-53255 TN 2002-11-10 JACKSON, SANDRA
02-53256 TN 2002-11-10 RANSOM, KATHY
D2-531257 N 2002-11-10 PERKINS, CARLOS A
02-53258 - TN 2002-11-10 ST. CLAIR, TAMISHA D
02-5325% N 2002-11-10 WAGNER, HERMAN C.
22-53260 TN 2002-11-10 HOGAN, SHATARA C.
02-513261 N 2002-11-10 WISE, BARBARA MARIA
02-53262 ™ 2002-11-10 TURNER, ALEXANDER
02-53263 ™ 2002-11-10 NEWTON, GRALIN
02-53264 7N 2002-11-10 BRINKER, LISA
02-53265 7N 2002-11-19 PARIS-JONES, LULA
02-53267 ™ 2002-11-10 TOWNSELL, EBONEY CHR
02-53268 TN 2002-11-10 BOYKIN, LAWANDA NICC
02-53269 TN 2002-11-10 GEORGE-IRVING, ANNIE
02-53270 T 2002-11-1¢ MILLS, DANA
G2-53271 N 2002-11-10 BILLUPS, ANTHONY JER
02-53272 TN 2002-11-10 TAYLOR, PBATRICIA
02-53273 7N 2002-11-10 SHAUNTAY, MITCHELL
02-53274 TN 2002-11-10 HALL, PATRICIA A.
02-53275 TN 2002-11-10¢ ELLIS, JAMES W.
02-53278 N 2002-11-10 BARNES, DUANE M.
02-53277 IN 2002-11-10 GULLEY, KAREN RENEE
02-53278 N 2002-11-10 WEEKLY-LATHAM, HANNA
02-53279 ™ 2002-11-10 BONNER, JEANMARIE
02-53280 N 2002-11-10 BURSE, ETHEL L.
02-53281 N 2002-11-10 CONEY, TAWANDA
02-53282 N 2002-11-10 DECLUE, TIFFANY ERIN
02-53285 N 2002-11-10 GAVIN, ELIZABETH J.
02-53287 N 2002-11-10 BROWN, JAMES LATROY
02-53288 m 2002-11-10 TAYLOR, BEULAH MAE

02-53289 TN 2002-11-10 LEWIS, KALESHA CAMIL
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02-53250 7N 2002-11-10 COOKE, ANNETTE M. 2137
02-53291 7N 2002-11-10 GRIFFIN, FRANCES R.
02-53292 7N 2002-11-10 HARPER, LAKEISHA
02-532%3 7N 2002-11-10 HARVEY, TONY ALONZC
02-53294 TN 2002-11-108 COOPER, JANET L.
Gz-53285 TN 2002-11-10 SAMPLE, WANDA M.
02-53296 7N 2002-11-10 TURNER, KALONDRA
02-53297 T 2002-11-10 BORDEAUX, DEBRA ANN
02-53298 TN 2002-11-10 BENSON, MYRTLE JEAN
¢G2-53299 TN 2002-11-10 SMITH, ANGELA R.
¢G2-53300 IN 2002-11-10 ALEXANDER, LARISSA Y
02-53301 7N 2002-11-10 JACKSON, JERRI D.
02-%3306 TN 2002-11-10 HENDERSON, RODNEY B
¢2-53307 TN 2002-11-10 RODGERS, STACEY RENE
02-53308 ™ 2002-11-10 HUDSON, ROSE
£2-53309 ) 2002-11-10 CLARK, PATRICIA
02-53323 N 2002-11-10 HELLEMS-STEWART, KEN
02-53324 T 2002-11-10 STOWE, JALANDA LEATR
02-53325 N 2002-11-10 BONNETT, SHERRY
02-53326 ™ 2002-11-10 SUTHERLIN, LEE CARL
02-533%0 7N 2002-11-10 GADDY, VICTORIA MARI
02-53391 13 2002-11-12 BUNTING, BARBARA M.
02-53392 13 2002-11-12 MORRIS, CECILIA
g2-53393 13 2002-11-12 FLETCHER, SHARITA R.
02-53425 7N 2002-11-12 CUNNINGHAM, CHARLENE
02-53427 TN 2002-11-12 RICHARDSON, PATRICE
02-53432 7N 2002-11-12 JOHNSON, DARREN K.
N2-534323 TN 2002-11-12 EVANS, DARRELL L.
0z2-534314 TN 2002-11-12 FISHER, LASHEENA D.
02-53435 7N 2002-11-12 PORTER, ELESIA SHATC
02-20649 N 2002-11-13 FARRAH, KRISTINA M.A
D2-53416 TA 2002-11-13 PETTY-SMITH, AMANDA
02-531417 TA 2002-11-13 JONES, MAKEYTA
02-53418 ™ 2002-11-13 BELL, JESSICA
$2-5341%9 N 2002-11-13 HICKMAN, MARK E.
02-53420 TN 2002-11-13 HOWARD, JAMES E.
02-53421 TA 2002-11-13 BANDERMAN, AMY S.
02-53422 7N 2002-11-13 LACKLAND, EYDIE T.
02-52423 TN 2002-11-13 WALLACE, CHERRY DENI
02-53424 N 2002-11-13 AMERSON, CATINA M.
02-53426 TA 2002-11-13 ROGERS, JAMES E.
02-53428 TA 2002-11-13 DOSS, SHANTA
02-53429 TN 2002-11-13 COLLINS, LATASHA L.
02-53430 TN 2002-11-13 LUCKEY, DARRYN SR.
02-53431 TN 2002-11-13 COLLINS, SHANNON K.
02-53437 TA 2002-11-13 SCRUGGS, MONICA ANN
02-53438 TA 2002-11-13 JOHNSON, WILLIE
02-53439 TN 2002-11-13 JCINER, KATINA

02-53440 TN 2002-11-13 MCCARTER, MARICON L.
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02-53477 13 2002-11-12 ALEXANDER, CORTLAND 2137
0Z-531505 ™ 2002-11-13 HALL, CHANTA RENEE
02-53506 13 2002-11-13 PERRY, JANICE D.
02-53507 13 2002-11-13 MONDAINE, VANERIA
02-531509 TA 2002-11-13 HICKMAN, ANNIE LEE
02-53511 N 2002-11-13 JOHNSON, ANJEANETTE
02-53512 TN 2002-11-13 BALLARD, YOLANDA REN
02-53513 N 2002-11-13 WALKER, CARLA RENEE'
02-53514 7N 2002-11-13 MAULDIN, LISA ROCHEL
02-53487 i 2002-11-14 ROBINSOM, MAYOLA
02-53488 7N 2002-11-14 PARHAM, SANDRA
02-53485% N 2002-11-14 ROGERS, PHYLLIS
02-53490 N 2002-11-14 DUFF, RANDY K.
02-53491 N 2002-11-14 FROST, GLORIA JEAN
02-53492 N 2002-11-14 DAVIS, FRANK
02-53493 TR 2002-11-14 GRIFFIN, MICHELLE Y.
02-53494 TA 2002-11-14 WALKER, CARLA RENEE
22-53495 TN 2002-11-14 DAY, WILLIE F.
02-53496 N 2002-11-14 HODGE, HARLAN
(02-53497 N 2002-11-14 WILSON, AMOS
02-53498 TN 2002-11-14 THOMPSON, RITA FAYE
02-53499 TN 2002-11-14 TUFTS, MARIA ROBIN
02-53500 TN 2002-11-14 WCQODARD, QTIS LE'AND
02-53501 TN 2002-11-14 BELK, RUSSELL KEITH
02-53502 ™ 2002-11-14 ISAAC, BOBBY CURTIS
02-535013 7N 2002-11-14 PATTERSON, EUNICE
02-53508 13 2002-11-14 BOYD, CINDY
02-53510 N 2002-11-14 TRICE, STANLEY
02-53524 TN Z002-11-14 HOLMES, MONICA L.
02-53525 TN 2002-11-14 PRINCE, CHERYLE
02-53526 N 2002-11-14 WILSON, PATRICIA A.
02-53527 N 2002-11-14 CARTER, IDA J.
02-53528 TN 2002-11-14 FIELDS, JOYCE
02-53529 TN 2002-11-14 HICKMAN, ANNIE LEE
02-53530 TN 2002-11-14 HUGHES, FRANCES B.
D2-53531 7N 2002-11-14 DENNIS, ORA
02-53532 7L 2002-11-14 JOHNSON, NANCY PATRI
02-53523 m 2002-11-14 TAYLOR, ROOSEVELT
02-5315314 TN 2002-11-14 MOORE, CELESTINE P.
02-53535 TN 2002-11-14 VAULTZ, RAYMOND F.
02-53536 TN 2002-11-14 HARRISON, MICHELLE A
02-53537 N 2002-11-14 ROGERS, CAMELIA
02-53538 ™ 2002-11-14 THOMPSCON, TYRAL ANN
02-53539 N 2002-11-14 GUIDO, ELSEA JR.
02-53540 TN 2002-11-14 COTHRINE, ANA MALIA
02-53541 N 2002-11-14 RUSSELL, LISA RENEE
02-531542 N 2002-11-14 MCELROY, MARILYN J.
02-53543 TN 2002-11-14 BELTON, KAREN R.

02-53544 N 2002-11-14 TALTON, ANTHONY
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02-5354% N 2002-11-14 IXPEAMA, KELECHI 2137
02-53546 N 2002-11-14 PARGO, BRANDY
02-53547 7N 2002-11-14 CGLOVER, ANISA MARIE
02-53548 ™ 2002-11-14 NELSON, DENISE N.
02-53549 ™ 2002-11-14 HARMON, KAREN MICHEL
02-53550 ™ 2002-11-14 GRIFFIN, MICHELLE Y.
02-53551 TH 2002-11-14 JOHNSON, ROSETTA A.
02-51552 7N 2002-11-14 WATSON, DWIGHT MAURI
02-531%71 N 2002-11-14 BELL, CHARLOTTE
02-53572 N 2002-11-14 INGRAM, TIFANEE R.
02-53573 TN 2002-11-14 TERRY, JANICE
02-53574 N 2002-11-14 JOHNSON, JOYCE A.
02-5357%5 TN 2002-11-14 THOMPSON, DEBORAH E.
02-535%76 N 2002-11-14 CAGE, SANDRA M.
02-53577 N 2002-11-14 JOHNSON, ANNETTE
02-53578 N 2002-11-14 NASH, QUINCY ANTON
02-53579 N 2002-11-14 GIBBS, MICHELLE D.
02-53580 T 2002-11-14 PRATER, BRIDGETT
02-53581 T 2002-11-14 STOCKTON, JCYCE
32-53582 N 2902-11-14 BAILEY, ERIC
£2-53583 7N 2002-11-14 MIKELL, RUBY J.
¢2-53584 N 2002-11-14 TAYLOR, GARLAND
02-53585 TN 2002-11-14 SCOTT, PATRINA
02-5358%6 N 2002-11-14 BUTLER, RUTH
02-535387 N 2002-11-14 SILVEREST, THRESA AN
02-53588 N 2002-11-14 BROWN, ERIC
02-53589 N 2002-11-14 RICHARDSON, MARY VAL
02-531590 TN 2002-11-14 YATES, ROY JR.
02-53591 TN 2002-11-14 DANFORT, NEEKIA F.
02-531592 TH 2002-11-14 CUMMINGS, VICKEY LYN
02-53596 TN 2002-11-14 JOYNER, FAYE
02-53597 TN 2062-11-14 GATES, SHARON A.
02-51598 N 2¢02-11-14 GREEN, VERONICA
02-53599 N 2002-11-14 SIMMS, SHANEL ELAINE
02-53600 N 2002-11-14 WALKER, SHAWNTAE
02-53601 N 2002-11-14 MEEKS, TONY
02-53602 TN 2002-11-14 WHITTIER, TERRENCE
02-53604 N 2002-11-14 GARNER, DENISE
D2-53605 N 2002-11-14 KIRKSEY, YOLANDA
02-53506 7N 2002-11-14 LIDDELL, WARREN LEF
02-53607 ™ 2002-11-14 ADAMS, ANNETTE
02-53608 ™ 2002-11-14 HARRIS, DANA R.
02-53509 7N 2002-11-14 JOHNSON-KING, LYNETT
G2-53610Q ™ 2002-11-14 SYKES, DEBORAH A.
02-53636 13 2002-11-14 MCDONALD, NAKEITA

+ * + END OF REPORT * * #




November @03 5389 8f ReyeBrigus qapes|tual/seresot 'Einstated 04/30/03 16:11:20 Main Document

Case No. Pg 16 of 16

ngon
52658 Beauregard
52740 Frenchie
52767 William
52778 Moore
52918 King
52956 Primus
53094 Hollis
53105 Lee
53107 Burton
53247 Ray
53249 Shim
53252 Torrence
53253 Cohen
53255 Jackson
53258 Ransom
53272 Taylor
53276 Barnes
53281 Coney
53281 Griffin
53322 Dees
53323 Hellems-Stewart
53325 Bonnett
53326 Sutherlin
53419 Hickman
53456 Hodge
53499 Tufis
53509 Hickman
53510 Trice
53511 Johnson
53512 Ballard
53513 Walker
53532 Johnson, N
53534 Moore, C
53535 Vaultz
53540 Cothrine
53846 Pargo
53550 Griffin
53576 Cage
53585 Scott
53586 Butler
53587 Silverest
53580 Yates
53591 Danfort
53592 Cummings
53596 Joyner
53598 Green
53598 Simms
53601 Meeks
53603 Williams, J
53605 Kirksey
53607 Adams
53610 Sykes

EXHIBIT
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Order enjoining Diltz and Critique Services L.L.C.,
entered in Rendlen v. Briggs, et al. (In re Thompson)
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UNITED STATED BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

In re: ) Case No. 02-53575-172
) Adversary No. 03-4003-172
Deborah E. Thompson ) Chapter 7
Debtor. )
)
)
)
)
C.E. “Sketch” Rendlen III ) Honorable James J. Barta
United States Trustee, ) U.S. Bankruptcy Judge
Eastern District of Missouri )
Plaintiff )
)
V. )
Ms. Beverly Holmes )
d/b/a Critique Services )
d/b/a Critique Legal Services )
and Critique Legal Services, L.L.C. )
Defendants

PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND CONSENT DECREE

7
At St. Louis, in this District, this of ¥ of 4 cemase2003.

The United States Trustee, Plaintiff, by his Attorney, Martha M. Dahm, and Defendants,
Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Services, d/b/a Critique Legal Services and Critique Legal
Services, L.L.C. , by their attorney Leonard Komen, agree to the entry of the following
Permanent Injunction and Consent Decree:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendants Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Services,
d/b/a Critique Legal Services, and Critique Legal Services, L.L.C., (hereinafter referred to as

“Defendants”) shall comply with the Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order dated
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March 9, 1999, entered in the Adversary Proceeding No. 99-4065, Joel Pelofsky v. Beverly
Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service, Case No. 99-40898-172, In Re Daniele M. Hamilton, and with
the Consent Permanent Injunction and Court Order dated November 20, 2001, entered in the
Adversary Proceeding No. 01-4333, Joel Pelofsky v. Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Service,
Case No. 00-48404-293, In Re Beatrice Bass. These Orders shall remain in full force and effect
against Defendant Beverly Holmes, d/b/a Critique Services, d/b/a Critique Legal Services and
shall be enforceable against Defendant Critique Legal Services, LLC.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are permanently barred from being a
bankruptcy petition preparer in this District.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are barred from being a bankruptcy petition
preparer in any other District within the United States for a period to two years from the entry of
this order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this bar includes the following as defined in 11 U.S.C.
Section 110:

(A) Engaging in or advising debtors as to the preparation or filing of bankruptcy documents.
(B) Defendants Beverly Holmes and other non-lawyer assistants under their control or
supervision may not accept monies in their name from individuals seeking bankruptcy relief or
financial advice.

(C) Defendants nor any entity controlled by Defendants shall not receive any monies in
Defendants’ name from individuals for bankruptcy services or preparation of bankruptcy
documents.

(D) Defendants shall not use the word “legal” or any similar term in any advertisements, or
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advertise under any category that includes the word “légal” or any similar term.
(E) Defendants may not solicit financial or personal information from debtors to enable
Defendants or others at under Defendants direction to insert information into bankruptcy
documents to be filed.
(F) Defendants can not determine or recommend to debtors when or in which District to file
bankruptcy documents.
(G) Defendants can not advise debtors of the consequences regarding the filing of a bankruptcy
petition under Title 11 of the United States Code.
(H) Defendants can not assist or advise debtors in connection with the preparation of bankruptcy
documents as to:
(1) The classification of debt;
(2) The meaning of legal terms;
(3) The nature of available exemptions and the applicability of an exemption to an
individual’s circumstances;
(4) Any issues pertaining to the ability or inability to discharge debt;
(5) Any issues pertaining to the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code;
(6) The correction of errors or omissions on bankruptcy form drafts submitted to
Defendants for bankruptcy form preparation other than as directed by debtors;
(7) Any issues pertaining to the retention of assets by debtors on filing bankruptcy;
(8) Any issues pertaining to reaffirmations or redemptions;

(9) Any issues pertaining to lien avoidance under Section 522(f);
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(10) Any issues regarding what action should be taken if an adversary action is filed
against a debtor.
(I) Defendants and others under Defendants control shall not explain any issues to debtors arising
from the use of a questionnaire form.
(J) Notwithstanding the foregoing Defendants and others under Defendants control shall be
authorized but limited to typing or transcribing written information provided to them from the
debtors at the direction of the supervising attorney in the office at Critique Services.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants consent to the United States Trustee’s Office
right to select at random clients from Critique Services and speak with them about debtors
bankruptcy services provided to them from Critique Services.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Trustee’s Motion for Rule to Show Cause

against Beverly Holmes filed in In Re Cicely Wayne, Case No. 02-47990-172, shall be denied as

moot upon proof of payment by Beverly Holmes that she paid the debtor $99.00, and such others
as agreed by Defendants. Proof of this payment shall be provided to the United States Trustee’s

Office within ten (10) days from the entry of this order.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that United States Trustee’s Office has the right to request the

appropriate relief in this matter if Defendants fail to abide by the terms of this Order and this

settlement will be deemed as void and unenforceable.

__/s/Leonard Komen Date: 12.11.03
Leonard Komen

7733 Forsyth Blvd., Ste. 300

Clayton, MO 63105

__/s/ Beverly Holmes Date: 12.11.03
Beverly Holmes

Critique Services

4144 Lindell St. Suite 100

St. Louis, MO 63108

___/s/ Martha Dahm Date: 12.18.03
Martha Dahm

Trial Attorney for the United States Trustee

111 South 10" St., Suite 6353

St. Louis, MO 63102

So Ordered:

Date: /oA ~AP-03

Bankruptcy Judge
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

In re:

Barry Bonner,

James L Scott,

Brian Walkington,

Rhonda M Nash,

Shanaye Lejuana Rogers,

Sharee D Brown,

Ricky M Wiley, Sr.,

Patricia Lynn Patton,

Case Number 03-30784
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-30999
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31264
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31395
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31400
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31504
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31505
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31506
(Chapter 7)

MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

NANCY J. GARGULA, the United States Trustee for Region X, by Attorney D. Phillip

Anderson, in support of this Motion states:

1. In re Robert Wigfall, Case Number 02-32059 came before the Bankruptcy Court on
August 14, 2002, pursuant to a July 25, 2002 Order directing Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs and
Critique Legal Services to appear and show cause why they should not be held in contempt of court

for their violations of 11 U.S.C. §110 and of the Court's prior injunction against the unauthorized

practice of law.

2. Following the August 14 hearing,a written Order was entered on August 15, 2002, which

provided, in relevant part:
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(C) That Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services are permanently enjoined
from filing any further documents as petition preparers in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois.

3. Beverly Holmes doesbusiness both under the name Critique Legal Services and the name
Critique Services.

4. All eight of the above-captioned cases share common facts:

A. Each is signed by attorney Leon Sutton.
B. Each lists “Critique Legal Services” as the “firm name.”
C. Each lists an address of 4144 Lindell, Suite 100, St Louis, MO 63108.

This is the long-standing address of Beverly Holmes and her business.

D. Each is accompanied by a Rule 2016(b) Disclosure which shows attorney

fees paid of $0.00 and attorneys fees due of $0.00.

5. Insix of the eight cases, [tem #9 of Debtors' Statements of Financial Affairs shows that
Debtor paid Critique Legal Services $99.00 for bankruptcy related services during calendar year
2003. The other two cases are Brown and Nash. In Brown, Debtor has not yet filed a Statement of
Financial Affairs. In Nash, Item #9 is left blank.

6. In six of the eight cases, the Section 341 meeting is set for a future date. Mr Sutton did
not appear for the §341 meeting in the other two cases. In Bonner, the Debtor also failed to appear,
and the matter has been set for a future date. In Scott, the Debtor appeared and testified that he met

with and had his schedules prepared by a woman at Critique Legal Services.

WHEREFORE, Beverly Holmes should be ordered to appear and show cause why she
should not be held in contempt of court for violation of the Court's permanent injunction entered
August 15, 2002.

Respectfully submitted,

NANCY J GARGULA
United States Trustee

By: /s/ D. Phillip Anderson
Attorney for U.S. Trustee
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On April 16, 2003, I served this Motion for Order to Show Cause via First Class Mail upon the
following named individuals at the addresses listed below. In addition, the Trustees and Mr Sutton

were served electronically.

Laura K Grandy
Chapter 7 Trustee
720 West Main Street
Suite 100

Belleville IL 62220

Steven N Mottaz
Chapter 7 Trustee
2520 State Street
Alton IL 62002

Donald M Samson
Chapter 7 Trustee
226 West Main Street
Suite 102

Belleville IL 62220

Beverly Holmes
Critique Legal Services
4144 Lindell Suite 100
St Louis MO 63108

Leon Sutton ESQ
4144 Lindell Suite 100
St Louis MO 63108

Barry Bonner
1023 Paradise
E St Louis IL 62201

James L Scott
1624 N 50"
Washington Park IL 62204

Brian Walkington
706 State Highway 109
Jerseyville IL 62052

Rhonda M Nash
4053 Mississippi Ave #48
Cahokia IL 62206

United States Department of Justice
Office of the United States Trustee

401 Main Street, Suite 1100

Peoria, Illinois 61602

Telephone (309) 671-7854 ext 226
Telefax (309) 671-7857
phil.anderson(@usdoj.gov

Sharee D Brown
600 South 6™ Street
Apt 113

Brooklyn IL 62057

Ricky M Wiley SR
8242 St Phillip
E St Louis IL 62203

Patricia Lynn Patton
759 N 70™ St
E St Louis IL 62203

Shaunaye Lejuana Rogers
703 N Cherry Apt 2
O'Fallon IL 62269

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ D. Phillip Anderson
Attorney for U.S. Trustee
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Inre:

Barry Bonner,

James L. Scott,

Brian Walkington,

Rhonda M. Nash,

Shanaye Lejuana Rogers,

Sharee D. Brown,

Ricky M. Wiley, Sr.,

Patricia Lynn Patton,

Kelvin Fowler,

Chantal Muhammad,

Clara Franklin,

Robert Lofton,

Eloise Taylor,

Theophilus Bowie, Sr.,

eyttt o
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Date Flle < - 1\ - 901
Donna N.

Bv:_ Wirria. YN ineo

Case Number 03-30784
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-30999
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31264
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31395
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31400
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31504
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31505
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31506
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 02-34633
(Chapter 13)

Case Number 03-30205
(Chapter 13)

Case Number 03-31603
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-31625
(Chapter 7)

Case Number 03-30892
(Chapter 13)

ase Nu ber 03- 31484

filed vlith

Nanutvy Plark
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ORDER

This matter came before the Court for hearing on May 21, 2003, on an Order to Show Cause
directed against Beverly Holmes and Leon Sutton, Sr. Beverly Holmes appeared. Leon Sutton, Sr.
appeared. Leonard Komen appeared. D. Phillip Anderson appeared for the United States Trustee.
Ron Buch appeared for the Chapter 13 Trustee. Chapter 7 Trustees, Laura Grandy and Steve Mottaz,
appeared. William Mueller appeared on behalf of certain former clients of Beverly
Holmes and Leon Sutton, Sr.

The Court having heard the statements of the parties and being fully advised in the premises
hereby APPROVES the settlement agreement announced in open Court on May 21, 2003 by the U.S.
Trustee, Leon Sutton and Beverly Holmes.

Pursuant to that settlement, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

1. Leon Sutton, Sr. is permanently barred from the practice of law in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois.

2. Leon Sutton, Sr. is directed to immediately inform all of his clients in this District that he
can no longer represent them in any bankruptcy proceeding.

3. Leon Sutton, Sr. is ordered to disgorge any and all attorneys fees, petition preparation fees,
filing fees, or any other payments he has received from each and every debtor or person named in the
list of cases and individuals set forth in subparagraph 3C.

A. All payments due pursuant to paragraph 3 are to be tendered by Leon

Sutton, Sr. within thirty days of the date ofthis Order in the form of a certified check

or money order made payable to the respective debtor(s) or person(s).

B. The certified checks and/or money orders shall be delivered by Leon

Sutton, Sr. to the Office of the United States Trustee in Peoria, Illinois for delivery to

the respective debtor(s) or person(s).

C. The debtors or individuals to which paragraph 3 applies are the following:
02-34633 FOWLER, KELVIN L.

03-30205 MUHAMMAD, CHANTEL R.

03-30784 BONNER, BARRY

03-30892 TAYLOR, ELOISE
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03-30999 SCOTT, JAMES L.
03-31264 WALKINGTON, BRIAN
03-31395 NASH, RHONDA M.
03-31400 ROGERS, SHANAYE LEJUANA
03-31484 BOWIE SR., THEOPHILUS
03-31504 BROWN, SHAREE D
03-31505 WILEY SR., RICKY M.
03-31506 PATTON, PATRICIA LYNN
03-31603 FRANKLIN, CLARA E.
03-31625 LOFTON, ROBERT
SHARON THOMAS - No case filed

4. Beverly Holmes is permanently barred from the preparation of bankruptcy petitions or other
bankruptcy related documents for any and all persons, individuals, entities and/or debtors in the
Southern District of Illinois. It is the agreement of the parties and the intention of the Court that this
bar be construed in the broadest possible fashion. Beverly Holmes may not function as a petition
preparer, as a paralegal for an attorney, nor in any other capacity in which she might have anything to
do with any bankruptcy case in this District. The bar further extends to any business, incorporated or
otherwise, in which Beverly Holmes has any interest in any form, or by which she may be employed.
Likewise, it extends to any and all employees of Beverly Holmes and/or such businesses.

5. Beverly Holmes is ordered to disgorge any and all attorneys fees, petition preparation fees,
filing fees, or any other payments she has received from each and every debtor or person named in the
lists of cases and individuals set forth in subparagraphs 5C and 5D.

A. All payments due pursuant to paragraph 5 are to be tendered by Beverly

Holmes inthe formofa certified check or money order made payable to the respective

debtor(s) or person(s) .

B. The certified checks and/or money orders shall be delivered by Beverly

Holmes to the Office of'the United States Trustee in Peoria, Illinois for delivery to the

respective debtor(s) or person(s).

C. All payments to debtors or individuals in cases before the Court as part of

the May 21, 2003 hearing shall be delivered to the Office of the U.S. Trustee within
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thirty days of the date of this Order. The debtors or individuals to which this
subparagraph applies are the following:

02-34633 FOWLER, KELVIN L.

03-30205 MUHAMMAD, CHANTEL R.

03-30784 BONNER, BARRY

03-30892 TAYLOR, ELOISE

03-30999 SCOTT, JAMES L.

03-31264 WALKINGTON, BRIAN

03-31395 NASH, RHONDA M.

03-31400 ROGERS, SHANAYE LEJUANA

03-314834 BOWIE SR., THEOPHILUS

03-31504 BROWN, SHAREE D

03-31505 WILEY SR., RICKY M.

03-31506 PATTON, PATRICIA LYNN

03-31603 FRANKLIN, CLARA E.

03-31625 LOFTON, ROBERT

SHARON THOMAS - No case filed

D. All payments to Debtors or individuals in cases not before the Court as part of the
May 21, 2003 hearing shall be delivered to the Office of the U.S. Trustee within four months
of the date of this Order. The debtors or individuals to which this subparagraph applies are
the following:

03-30786 JOHNSON, IRIS

03-31598 SMITH-BRYANT, PAMELA

03-31599 MCCLURE, QUINTA D.

03-31605 DAVIS, ALISA J.

03-31684 YATES, MELVIN

03-31694 FISHER, TYRA LATRICE

03-31704 MAYWEATHER, DAVID

03-31707 FRANKLIN, ROBERT

03-31708 HICKS, TANISHA L
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03-31709 ARMSTEAD, ANGELA R

03-31710 PATTERSON, PATRICK LESTER

03-31844 WHITE, MELISSA CAROLYN

03-31845 JHONIKA GRIFFIN, MYLA IRIA

03-31876 CURTIS, CLAUDIE MAE

03-31978 GUITON, GERALD

03-31985 ABDELQADER, MAHMUD S.

03-32055 SMITH-KING, ALICE

03-32056 BURRELL, REGINA

03-32057 PLAIR, ORLANDO P.

03-32086 SINTRAIL, LADONNA D.

03-32088 KING, JOYCE L.

03-32089 EILAND JR., JOHNIE L.

03-32126 JOHNSON, IRIS

TONYA L WEBB - No case filed - 1609 E Washington, Urbana, IL 61802
Counsel for the United States Trustee shall serve a copy of this Order by mail to all

interested parties who were not served electronically.

ENTERED: May 27, 2003
/s/ Kenneth J. Mevers
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE/2




Attachment 59

Eighth Circuit opinion affirming the Bankruptcy Court’s finding
that Briggs violated Rule 9011
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were justified in stopping Wertish’s vehicle
based on his erratic driving, I agree with
the district court which found the actions
following the stop constituted a constitu-
tional violation. The evidence shows
Krueger forcefully threw Wertish to the
ground upon opening his car door, hand-
cuffed him after pinning him down and
placing his weight on Wertish’s back, and
then picked him up and threw him into his
own vehicle with sufficient force, ironically,
to cause his body to produce insulin and
regain awareness of his surroundings. Be-
cause Krueger continued to use force
against Wertish when the evidence demon-
strates he was not resisting arrest, Wert-
ish has shown a constitutional violation.

I agree, however, with the ultimate con-
clusion here as Krueger’s actions were
covered under the doctrine of qualified im-
munity. Once a constitutional violation is
established, we need to examine the cir-
cumstances objectively to determine if he
acted reasonably, taking into account situ-
ations in which an “officer ... correctly
perceive[s] all of the relevant facts but
[has] a mistaken understanding as to
whether [the] particular amount of force is
legal in those circumstances.” Saucier v.
Katz, 533 U.S. 194, 205, 121 S.Ct. 2151, 150
L.Ed.2d 272 (2001). In other words, quali-
fied immunity protects officers in situa-
tions involving the “hazy border between
excessive and acceptable force.” Id. at
206, 121 S.Ct. 2151 (citation omitted).

This case involves the “hazy border.”
While Krueger used excessive force
against Wertish, he was mistaken as to the
true nature of the situation at hand. See
McGruder v. Heagwood, 197 F.3d 918, 920
(8th Cir.1999) (holding officers acted rea-
sonably in apprehending a suspect by pull-
ing him out of a car when the officers
mistakenly believed the subject to be a
flight risk). Krueger had no reason to
believe Wertish was diabetic until Wertish
mentioned his condition after being
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slammed into his own vehicle. Up to that
point, Krueger could reasonably believe
Wertish was an intoxicated driver refusing
to cooperate and carrying a knife. Be-
cause Wertish was not demonstrating any
classic symptoms of a person suffering a
diabetic episode, my belief is “no reason-
able officer” would have known Krueger’s
actions violated the Fourth Amendment.
Winters v. Adams, 254 F.3d 758, 766 (8th
Cir.2001). Thus, his actions are protected
under the doctrine of qualified immunity.

O & KEY NUMBER SYSTEM
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In re Seena Y. PHILLIPS, Debtor.

Ross H. Briggs, Appellant,
v.
John V. Labarge, Jr., Appellee.
No. 05-1106.

United States Court of Appeals,
Eighth Circuit.

Submitted: Nov. 16, 2005.
Filed: Jan. 9, 2006.

Background: Chapter 13 trustee sought
imposition of Rule 9011 sanctions against
attorney for filing bankruptcy petition
without debtor’s consent. The United
States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern
District of Missouri, Kathy Ann Surratt-
States, J., granted trustee’s motion, and
attorney appealed. The Eighth Circuit
Bankruptey Appellate Panel (BAP), Kres-
sel, Chief Judge, 317 B.R. 518, affirmed.

Holdings: On further appeal, the Court of
Appeals, Beam, Circuit Judge, held that:

(1) second Chapter 13 case that attorney
electronically filed on client’s behalf
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without ever speaking with her to
make sure that she wanted to file sec-
ond petition, and without verifying that
facts in second petition remained cor-
rect, was filed without “reasonable in-
quiry” in violation of Bankruptcy Rule
9011; but

(2) Rule 9011 sanctions imposed on attor-
ney by bankruptcy court were unduly
onerous and constituted abuse of dis-
cretion.

Affirmed in part and stricken in part.

1. Bankruptcy €=3782, 3786

On appeal from Bankruptcy Appellate
Panel’s (BAP’s) affirmance of bankruptcy
court decision, Court of Appeals reviews
bankruptey court’s factual findings for
clear error and conclusions of law de novo.
Fed.Rules Bankr.Proc.Rule 8013, 11
U.S.C.A.

2. Bankruptcy &=3784

Bankruptey court’s decision to impose
sanctions is reviewed for abuse of discre-
tion.

3. Bankruptcy &=2187

Second Chapter 13 case that attorney
electronically filed on client’s behalf with-
out ever speaking with her to make sure
that she wanted to file second petition, and
without verifying that facts in second peti-
tion remained correct, based solely on at-
torney’s knowledge that client was about
to lose her home to foreclosure and that
she had frequently called law firm to in-
quire about status of prior, dismissed case,
was filed without “reasonable inquiry” in
violation of Bankruptcy Rule 9011. Fed.
Rules Bankr.Proc.Rule 9011, 11 U.S.C.A.

See publication Words and Phras-
es for other judicial constructions
and definitions.

4. Bankruptcy 2187

Attorney needs to know for certain
that his client wishes to file for bankruptcy
before petition is filed.

5. Bankruptcy &=2187

Rule 9011 sanctions imposed on attor-
ney by bankruptey court, in form of order
requiring attorney to return money that
law firm had collected from debtor-client
for prior bankruptey case filed before at-
torney began working as full-time attorney
for firm and referral of matter to the
United States Attorney for possible prose-
cution, were unduly onerous and constitut-
ed abuse of discretion, where attorney’s
Rule 9011 violation, in electronically filing
second Chapter 13 case on debtor-client’s
behalf without ever speaking with her to
make sure that she wanted to file second
petition, based solely on attorney’s knowl-
edge that client was about to lose home to
foreclosure and that she had frequently
called law firm to inquire about status of
prior, dismissed case, was motivated by
good intent, and where attorney, when he
became aware of problem, took immediate
steps to try and rectify situation. Fed.
Rules Bankr.Proc.Rule 9011, 11 U.S.C.A.

6. Bankruptcy ¢=2187
Violation of Bankruptcy Rule 9011
does not necessarily require exaction of

sanctions. Fed.Rules Bankr.Proc.Rule
9011, 11 U.S.C.A.

Ross H. Briggs, argued, St. Louis, MO.
(Attorny representing himself).
Counsel who presented argument on be-

half of the appellee was Diana S. Daugher-
ty of St. Louis, MO.

Before ARNOLD, BEAM, and RILEY,
Circuit Judges.

BEAM, Circuit Judge.

Attorney Ross Briggs appeals the bank-
ruptey court’s imposition of sanctions pur-
suant to Rule 9011 of the Federal Rules of
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Bankruptcy Procedure. We affirm the
bankruptey judge’s conclusion that Briggs
violated Rule 9011, but we find that the
court’s sanction was an abuse of discretion.

I. BACKGROUND

Debtor Seena Phillips retained Critique
Services (Critique), a law firm, to file a
Chapter 13 bankruptcy on her behalf. On
October 3, 2003, Phillips signed her Chap-
ter 13 voluntary petition and schedules,
and Critique filed the bankruptey petition
on October 20, 2003. This case was dis-
missed on November 5, 2003, because the
Critique attorney assigned to the case did
not file a plan, attorney disclosure state-
ment and attorney election form as re-
quired by the bankruptcy rules. When
Phillips’ first case was filed on October
20th, Briggs was not legal counsel for Phil-
lips and while he was loosely affiliated !
with Critique, he was not employed as a
full-time attorney for Critique at that time.
Briggs was hired as a full-time staff attor-
ney for Critique in November 2003.

Phillips, anxious about impending fore-
closure on her home, began contacting Cri-
tique in November and early December of
2003 to inquire about the status of her
bankruptey case. Phillips’ case was as-
signed to Briggs in December 2003 based
on his physical availability in the office.
At this time, Briggs learned that Phillips
had retained Critique to file a Chapter 13
bankruptey, and that a foreclosure sale
was pending against her home. Briggs
also knew that Phillips had previously met
with another attorney at Critique, and that
her original signatures were in the file.
He also realized that a bankruptey petition
had already been filed and dismissed, and
that Phillips was quite upset and calling
Critique frequently.

1. Briggs first worked full-time for Critique
from August 2001 through December 2002.
After December 2002, Briggs began working
at a different office, but co-counseled with
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Armed with the knowledge that Phillips
had met with a Critique attorney, had
signed and authorized the filing of a bank-
ruptey petition, that her home was subject
to impending foreclosure, and that she was
frequently calling the firm to inquire about
the status of her case, Briggs electronical-
ly filed a Chapter 13 bankruptey for Phil-
lips on December 5, 2003, without meeting
or speaking with her. However, due to a
typographical error in Phillips’ prior docu-
ments at Critique, Phillips’ home address
listed on the petition was incorrect. As a
result of this, and because Phillips did not
know the petition had been filed, she did
not receive notice of any hearings for the
case and she did not attend any of the
bankruptey proceedings. Accordingly, the
case was dismissed for her repeated failure
to appear in bankruptecy court.

Briggs later learned that the original
signatures were signed prior to the first
filing, and that a second set of signatures
had not been obtained. Meanwhile, un-
aware of the second filing, Phillips re-
tained other counsel in December 2003,
and this attorney filed yet another Chapter
13 bankruptey petition on her behalf on
December 29, 2003. A creditor filed a
motion to dismiss this filing as a “bad
faith” case because it was Phillips’ third
filing. When Briggs became aware of this
problem, he contacted Phillips’ new attor-
ney, explained the sequence of events, and
offered to testify on her behalf at the
hearing on the motion to dismiss the third
case.

In February 2004, the Trustee filed a
motion for sanctions against Briggs, alleg-
ing that he had violated Bankruptcy Rule
9011 by filing a bankruptcy petition for
Phillips without meeting with her or ob-

Critique attorneys ‘“‘on occasion.” He re-
turned full-time to Critique in November
2003, but only for five or six weeks, departing
in mid-December 2003.



IN RE PHILLIPS

1071

Cite as 433 F.3d 1068 (8th Cir. 2006)

taining her signature. After an evidentia-
ry hearing, the bankruptey court conclud-
ed that Phillips did not authorize Briggs to
file a bankruptey case and that there was
no original voluntary petition bearing Phil-
lips’ signature for the second bankruptey
case. The court found that those acts
violated Bankruptcy Rule 9011, and that
sanctions were warranted. The court or-
dered Briggs to return all funds paid by
Phillips for the first bankruptey filing,? pay
a fine of $750 into the court and pay the
Trustee $300 for his attorney fees, and
referred the matter for possible criminal
prosecution and disbarment proceedings.
The Bankruptcy Appellate Panel affirmed.

II. DISCUSSION

[1,2] We vreview the bankruptey
court’s factual findings for clear error and
conclusions of law de novo. In re Hixon,
387 F.3d 695, 700 (8th Cir.2004). A bank-
ruptey court’s decision to impose sanctions
is reviewed for an abuse of discretion. In
re Kujowa, 270 F.3d 578, 581 (8th Cir.
2001).

[31 We agree with the bankruptey
court that Briggs violated Rule 9011 by
filing the petition without meeting with
Phillips and making certain that he had
her authorization for the second bankrupt-
cy petition. Rule 9011 requires every peti-
tion to be signed by an attorney of record
in the case, and by signing the petition, the
attorney certifies that to the best of his or
her knowledge, there is a factual and legal
basis for the petition. Fed. R. Bankr.P.
9011(b). In other words, the attorney
must make a reasonable inquiry into

2. Because of the circumstances of the first
case’s dismissal, Critique filed the second
case for Phillips for no charge.

3. Local bankruptcy rules in the Eastern Dis-
trict of Missouri seem to require an original
“wet ink” signature, while Rule 9011 argu-
ably does not. However the tension, if there
is any, between these two rules in this case is

whether there is a factual and legal basis
for a claim before filing. Briggs’ reliance
on the older signatures in the file, his
general knowledge that the debtor seemed
to want some action taken and knowledge
of the impending home foreclosure did not
constitute reasonable inquiry.

[4] Although Briggs apparently had
good intentions when he hastily filed the
December 5, 2003, bankruptcy petition,
those intentions cannot help Briggs escape
the reality that he violated Rule 9011. At
the very least, Briggs should have had a
personal conversation with the debtor be-
fore filing a bankruptcy petition on her
behalf. Briggs’ arguments about whether
a debtor’s signature is required on the
petition and the effect of electronic filing
rules miss the point that an attorney needs
to know for certain that his client wishes
to file for bankruptcy before a petition is
filed.> And the debtor’s signature on the
original bankruptcy petition does more
than simply authorize the petition’s filing;
it also verifies, under penalty of perjury,
that the information in the petition is cor-
rect. Without the personal authorization
of the client, and especially without her
verification that the facts in the petition
were correct, Briggs did not make a rea-
sonable inquiry before filing the December
bankruptey petition.

[5,6]1 However, those same good inten-
tions do save Briggs from the onerous
sanctions imposed by the bankruptey
court. The court appears to have sanc-
tioned Briggs for the sins of the entire
Critique law firm, rather than for his indi-
vidual conduct. Requiring Briggs to re-

resolved by the reasonable inquiry standard.
Before filing, Briggs had not met with the
client to ascertain her intentions or studied
the file closely enough to learn that the signa-
tures in the file were almost two months old.
Regardless of signature requirements, these
actions do not rise to the level of a reasonable
inquiry.
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turn money based on the case filed in
October, when he was not yet working full-
time for Critique, was an abuse of discre-
tion. Referring this case to the counsel
for discipline and especially, to the United
States Attorney’s office for possible prose-
cution, was even more abusive. When he
realized the problem with the signatures
and the third bankruptcy filing, Briggs
took immediate action to try and rectify
the situation. In light of this, we find the
totality of the sanction award to be heavy-
handed. Accordingly, we strike the sanc-
tion award from the bankruptcy court’s
decision. We note that Briggs’ violation of
Rule 9011 does not necessarily require the
exaction of sanctions. See Rule 9011(c)
(stating that the court may award sanc-
tions if the rule has been violated).

III. CONCLUSION

We affirm the bankruptey court regard-
ing the Rule 9011 violation, but strike the
award of sanctions against Mr. Briggs.!

O & KEY NUMBER SYSTEM
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Haregwoin ABRHA, Petitioner,
v.

Alberto GONZALES !, Attorney
General of the United States
of America Respondent.

No. 04-2041.
United States Court of Appeals,
Eighth Circuit.
Submitted: Nov. 17, 2005.

Filed: Jan. 10, 2006.

Background: Alien, a native of Ethiopia,
petitioned for review of the decision of the

4. We express no opinion as to whether there
might be a basis for imposing sanctions of
some nature on Critique arising out of the
failure of the first filing.

433 FEDERAL REPORTER, 3d SERIES

Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)
which affirmed without opinion decision of
Immigration Judge (IJ) which denied ap-
plication for asylum, withholding of remov-
al, and protection under Convention
Against Torture (CAT).

Holdings: The Court of Appeals, Murphy,
Circuit Judge, held that:

(1) alien failed to establish that she had
well founded fear of future persecution
based on her mixed ethnic marriage if
returned to Ethiopia, and

(2) alien was not entitled to discretionary
grant of asylum.

Petition denied.

1. Aliens €=54.3(1)

An Immigration Judge (IJ) decision
affirmed by the Board of Immigration Ap-
peals (BIA) without opinion is treated as
the final agency decision and the Court of
Appeals reviews it directly.

2. Aliens ¢=54.3(3, 4)

The Court of Appeals reviews the de-
nial of asylum for an abuse of discretion,
and the Immigration Judge’s decision will
be upheld so long as it supported by rea-
sonable, substantial, and probative evi-
dence.

3. Aliens ¢=54.3(4)

After denial of asylum application, the
applicant must show on appeal that the
evidence presented was so compelling that
no reasonable fact finder could fail to find
the requisite fear of persecution.

4. Aliens ¢=53.10(3)

Asylum applicant, who was native of
Ethiopia and member of Tigre ethnic
group who was married to member of Oro-

1. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Appellate Pro-
cedure 43(c)(2), Alberto Gonzales is substitut-
ed for his predecessor, John Ashcroft.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS CITY
STATE OF MISSOURI

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintiff,
Cause No.
vs.
Division
CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES L.I..C.
Serve: Registered Agent

Beverly J. Holmes

4144 Lindell

St. Louis, Missouri

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
;
and CRITIQUE SERVICES L.L.C. )
Serve: Registered Agent )
Beverly J. Holmes )
4144 Lindell )
St. Louis, Missouri )
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

and BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve 4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Mo.

and

RENEE MAYWEATHER
Serve: 4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Mo.

Defendants.

PETITION FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION, PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION,

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND OTHER RELIEF
AGAINST DEFENDANT BEVERLY HOLMES, RENEE MAYWEATHER, CRITIQUE

LEGAL SERVICES L.L.C. AND CRITIQUE SERVICES L.L.C.

COMES NOW Plaintiff State of Missouri, at the relation of Attorney General Jeremiah
W. (Jay) Nixon, by and through counsel, and for its Petition for Permanent Injunction and Other

Relief states as follows:



PARTIES
I. Jeremiah W. ("Jay") Nixon is the duly elected, qualified and acting Attorney

General of the State of Missouri and brings this action in his official capacity pursuant to

§§407.020 and 407.100, RSMo 1994.!

2. Beverly J. Holmes is an individual residing in the City of St. Louis at 4009
Westminster.
3. Critique Legal Services L.L.C. is a Missouri Limited Liability Corporation not in

good standing with its principal place of business at 4144 Lindell Suite 100.

4. Renee Mayweather is an individual residing in the City of St. Louis at 4711
Thrush.

5. Critique Services is a Missouri Limited Liability Corporation wit its principal
place of business at 4711 Lindell.

6. At all times herein mentioned Mayweather and Holmes acted as agents, servants,
and employees of the other and at all times acted within the course of and scope of their
respective agency.

7. At all times herein mentioned Holmes and Mayweather acted as agents of Critique
Legal Services L.L.C. and Critique Services L.L.C. within the course and scope of their agency
and Critique Legal Services L.L.C. and Critique Services L.L.C. acted as agents for Beverly
Holmes within the course and scope of that agency. In addition, Holmes so dominated,
controlled, and manipulated the entities for purposes of illegality and fraud that the entities

should be disregarded.

'All references to statutes are to Missouri Revised Statutes 1994, unless otherwise stated.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference the allegations sét forth in
paragraphs 1,2, 3,4, 5, 6 and 7 above, as though fully set forth herein.

9. The Circuit Court of St. Louis County has subject matter jurisdiction of this action
pursuant to §§ 407.020 and 407.100 as set forth more fully in paragraphs 8 through 25 below.

10.  Venue is appropriate in the Circuit Court of St. Louis City in that the defendants
have advertised and/or sold legal services to consumers in St. Louis City.

FACTS

11. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1 through 10 above, as though fully set forth herein.

12.  Defendants are engaged in the advertisement, sale and provision of legal services
for bankruptcies throughout the City and County of St. Louis. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a
true and correct copy of advertisements handed out to Critique consumers.

13. None of the defendants is authorized to practice law in the State of Missouri or in
the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.

14. Defendants have practiced law in that they have advértised bankruptcies for
$99.00 and have prepared for compensation Petitions For Relief under Chapters 7 and 13 of Title
11, and the accompanying schedules, all without the supervision of a qualified licensed attorney
in violation of Local Rule Eastern District of Missouri 83-12.01 and 484.020. Upon information
and belief defendants have prepared and filed bankruptcy pleadings and schedules in hundreds of

cases in 2002 and 2003.



15. Defendants have a pattern and practice of misrepresenting to consumers that a
qualified, licensed attorney will prepare and supervise the preparation of the pleadings and
appear in Court when defendants know that no such attorney exists, and make the
misrepresentations with knowledge of their falsity or reckless disregard for the truth for the
express purpose of inducing consumers to hire defendants.

16.  Consumers have suffered harm in that attorneys failed to appear at court hearings
and creditor meetings and pleadings and schedules have been either poorly prepared or not
prepared at all and the consumers Petitions for relief under Bankruptcy Code have been
dismissed. Consumer have been damaged in that on many occasions the wrong relief was sought,
for example a Chapter 13 Petition was filed instead of a Chapter 7 for no other reason than the
extra attorneys fees generated. In many instances fees were collected and no services of any kind
performed, or if pérformed were delayed many months. Finally defendants failed to communicate
in a timely fashion, if at all, significant case developments and would fail to return calls from
consumers for weeks, if at all.

MERCHANDISING PRACTICES ACT VIOLATIONS

7. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference all the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1 through 16 above, as though fully set forth herein.
18.  Section 407.020 provides, in pertinent part:

The act, use, or employment by any person of any deception, fraud,
false pretense, false promise, misrepresentation, unfair practice or
the concealment, suppression, or omission of any material fact in
connection with the sale or advertisement of any merchandise in
trade or commerce or the solicitation of any funds for any
charitable purpose, as defined in § 407.453, in or from the State of
Missouri, is declared to be an unlawful practice.



Section 407.100 provides:

1. Whenever it appears to the Attorney General that a person has
engaged in, is engaging in, or is about to engage in any method,
act, use, practice or solicitation, or any combination thereof,
declared to be unlawful by this chapter, he may seek and obtain, in
an action in a circuit court, an injunction prohibiting such person
from continuing such methods, acts, uses, practices, or
solicitations, or any combination thereof, or engaging therein, or
doing anything in furtherance thereof.

2. In any action under subsection 1 of this section, and pursuant to
the provisions of the Missouri Rules of Civil Procedure, the
attorney general may seek and obtain temporary restraining orders,
preliminary injunctions, temporary receivers, and the sequestering
of any funds or accounts if the court finds that funds or property
may be hidden or removed from the state or that such orders or
injunctions are otherwise necessary.

3. If the court finds that the person has engaged in, is engaging in,
or is about to engage in any method, act, use, practice or
solicitation, or any combination thereof, declared to be unlawful by
this chapter, it may make such orders or judgments as may be
necessary to prevent such person from employing or continuing to
employ, or to prevent the recurrence of, any prohibited methods,
acts, uses, practices or solicitations, or any combination thereof,
declared to be unlawful by this chapter.

4. The court in its discretion, may enter an order of restitution,
payable to the state, as may be necessary to restore to any person
who has suffered any ascertainable loss, including but not limited
to, any moneys or property, real or personal, which may have been
acquired by means of any method, act, use, practice or solicitation,
or any combination thereof, declared to be unlawful by this
chapter. It shall be the duty of the attorney general to distribute
such funds to those persons injured.

5. The court, in its discretion, may appoint a receiver to insure the
conformance to any orders issued under subsection 3 of this section
or to insure the payment of any damages ordered under subsection
4 of this section.



6. The court may award to the state a civil penalty of not more
than one thousand dollars per violation; except that, if the person
who would be liable for such penalty shows, by a preponderance of
the evidence, that a violation resulted from a bona fide error
notwithstanding the maintenance of procedures reasonably adopted
to avoid the error, no civil penalties shall be imposed.

7. Any action under this section may be brought in the county in
which the defendant resides, where the violation alleged to have
been committed occurred, or where the defendant has his principal
place of business.

19. "Advertisement" is defined by § 407.010(1) as "the attempt by publication,
dissemination, solicitation, circulation, or any other means to induce, directly or indirectly,
any person to enter into any obligation or acquire any title or interest in any merchandise."

20. "Merchandise" is defined by § 407.010(4) as "any objects, wares, goods,
commodities, intangibles, real estate or services."

21.  “Sale" is defined by § 407.010(6) as "any sale, lease, offer for sale or lease, or
attempt to sell or lease merchandise for cash or credit."

22. "Trade or Commerce" is defined by § 407.010(7) as "the advertising, offering
for sale, sale, or distribution, or any combination thereof, of any services and any property,
tangible or intangible, real personal, or mixed and any other article, commodity, or thing of
value wherever situated. The terms 'trade' and 'commerce’ include any trade or commerce
directly or indirectly affecting the people of this state."

23. 15 CSR § 60-8.020 defines "unfair practice" as follows:

(1) An unfair practice is any practice which -
(A) Either ~



1. Offends any public policy as it has been established by
the Constitution, statutes or common law of this state, or by the
Federal Trade Commission, or its interpretive decisions; or

2. Is unethical, oppressive or unscrupulous; and

(B) Presents arisk of, or causes, substantial injury to consumers.

(2) Proof of deception, fraud or misrepresentation is not required to prove
unfair practices as used in § 407.020.1, RSMo.

24, 15 CSR § 60-8.090 defines “Illegal Conduct” as follows:

(1) It is an unfair practice for any person in connection with the advertisement
or sale of merchandise to engage in any method, use or practice which --

(A) Violates state or federal law intended to protect the public; and
(B) Presents a risk of, or causes substantial injury to consumers.
25. 15 CSR § 60-9.020 defines “Deception” as follows:
(1) Deception is any method, act, use, practice, advertisement or solicitation
that has the tendency or capacity to mislead, deceive or cheat, or that tends to
creates a false impression.
26. 15 CSR § 60-9.030 defines “Deceptive Format” as follows:
(1) Itis deception for any person in an advertisement or sales presentation to
use any format which because of its overall appearance has the tendency or
capacity to mislead consumers.
COUNT I
27.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference all the allegations set forth in
Paragraphs 1 through 26 above, as though fully set forth herein.
28.  Defendants, jointly and severally, have violated § 407.020 by engaging in

deception and by misrepresenting in print advertisements and orally that attorneys will



represent Critique consumers in the preparation of bankruptcy pleadings, schedules, and court
appearances.
COUNTII

29.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference all the allegations set forth in
Paragraphs 1 through 28 above, as though fully set forth herein.

30.  Defendants have violated § 407.020 by committing the unfair practice, as
defined by regulation of practicing law without a license

COUNT III

31.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference all the allegations set forth in
Paragraphs 1 through 30 above, as though fully set forth herein.

32.  Defendants Magellan and Crystal Care, jointly and severally, have violated §
407.020 by misrepresenting in advertisements that bankruptcy services will be provided for a
flat fee of $99.00.

COUNT 1V

33.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference all the allegations set forth in
Paragraphs 1 through 32 above, as though fully set forth herein.

34, Defendants, jointly and severally, have violated § 407.020 by employing

deception in representing that Critique provides bankruptcy legal services.



PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, Plaintiff prays this Court to order the
following relief:

L. An Order of this Court finding that Defendants have violated § 407.020 and
15 CSR §§ 60-8.020, .090 by engaging in the acts, methods or practices set forth in
paragraphs 27 through 34 above.

2. A Preliminary Injunction, issued pursuant to § 407.100, prohibiting
Defendants from engaging in the acts, methods or practices described in paragraphs 27
through 34 inclusive, above.

3. A Permanent Injunction, issued pursuant to § 407.100, prohibiting Defendants
from engaging in the acts, methods or practices described in paragraphs 27 through 34,
inclusive.

4. An Order of this Court finding Defendants liable to pay restitution to those
consumers who have suffered an ascertainable loss as a result of Defendants’ unlawful
practices.

5. An Order of this Court finding Defendants liable to pay a civil penalty of not
more than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) for each violation of § 407.020.

6. An Order of this court finding Defendants Liable to pay Plaintiff the costs of
investigation and prosecution of this action pursuant to § 407.130.

7. An Order of this court requiring Defendants to pay all court costs incurred in

this cause of action.



8.

cause of action.

Any and all such further relief as this Court deems just and equitable in this

Respectfully Submitted,

JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON
Attorney General

m\\ l\f //r*é'/
Y zk,\ (A

L. Steven G&Idblatt #27542
As;lstant Attorney General
Laclede Gas Building

720 Olive Street, Suite 2150
St. Louis, MO 63101

PH: (314)340-6816
FAX: (314)340-7957
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS CITY

STATE OF MISSOURI

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintiff,

VS.

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES L.L.C.

Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

and
CRITIQUE SERVICES L.L.C.
Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri
and

BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve: 4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Missouri

and

RENEE MAYWEATHER
Serve: 4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Missouri

and
TWILA FLEMING
Serve: 326 Midridge
St. Louis, Missouri 63137

Defendants.
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Cause No.

Division



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER OF DEFENDANT
CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES L.L.C., CRITIQUE SERVICES L.L.C.,
BEVERLY HOLMES, RENEE MAYWEATHER, AND TWILA FLEMING

COMES NOW Plaintiff State of Missouri, at the relation of Attorney General Jeremiah
W. (Jay) Nixon, by and through counsel, and for its Petition for Permanent Injunction and Other
Relief states as follows:

PARTIES

I. Jeremiah W. ("Jay") Nixon is the duly elected, qualified and acting Attorney
General of the State of Missouri and brings this action in his official capacity pursuant to §§
407.020 and 407.100, RSMo 2000.!

2. Critique Legal Services L.L.C. is a Missouri Limited Liability Corporation not in
good standing with its principal place of business at 4144 Lindell Suite 100.

3. Critique Services is a Missouri Limited Liability Corporation with its principal
place of business at 4711 Lindell.

4. Beverly J. Holmes is an individual residing in the City of St. Louis at 4009
Westminster.

5. Renee Mayweather is an individual residing in the City of St. Louis at 4711
Thrush.

6. Twila Fleming is an individual residing in the City of St. Louis at 326 Midridge.

7. At all times herein mentioned Mayweather and Holmes acted as agents, servants,
and employees of the other and at all times acted within the course of and scope of their

respective agency.

'All references to statutes are to Missouri Revised Statutes 2000, unless otherwise stated.
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8. At all times herein mentioned Holmes and Mayweather acted as agents of Critique
Legal Services L.L.C. and Critique Services L.L.C. within the course and scope of their agency
and Critique Legal Services L.L.C. and Critique Services L.L.C. acted as agents for Beverly
Holmes within the course and scope of that agency. In addition, Holmes so dominated,
controlled, and manipulated the entities for purposes of illegality and fraud that the entities
should be disregarded.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

9. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1,2, 3,4, 5, 6,7 and 8 above, as though fully set forth herein.

10. The Circuit Court of St. Louis City has subject matter jurisdiction of this action
pursuant to §§ 407.020 and 407.100 as set forth more fully in paragraphs 8 through 25 below.

11. Venue is appropriate in the Circuit Court of St. Louis City in that the defendants
have advertised and/or sold legal services to consumers in St. Louis City.

FACTS

12. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by this reference the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1 through 11 above, as though fully set forth herein.

13, Defendants are engaged in the advertisement, sale and provision of legal services
for bankruptcies throughout the City and County of St. Louis.

14, None of the defendants is authorized to practice law in the State of Missouri or in
the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.

15. Defendants have practiced law in that they have advertised bankruptcies for $99

and have prepared for compensation Petitions For Relief under Chapters 7 and 13 of Title 11,



and the accompanying schedules, all without the supervision of a qualified licensed attorney in
violation of Local Rule Eastern District of Missouri 83-12.01 and 484.020. Upon information
and belief defendants have prepared and filed bankruptcy pleadings and schedules in hundreds of
cases in 2002 and 2003.

16.  Defendants have a pattern and practice of misrepresenting to consumers that a
qualified, licensed attorney will prepare and supervise the preparation of the pleadings and
appear in Court when defendants know that no such attorney exists, and make the
misrepresentations with knowledge of their falsity or reckless disregard for the truth for the
express purpose of inducing consumers to hire defendants.

17. Consumers have suffered harm in that attorneys failed to appear at court hearings
and creditor meetings and pleadings and schedules have been either poorly prepared or not
prepared at all and the consumers Petitions for relief under Bankruptcy Code have been
dismissed. Consumer have been damaged in that on many occasions the wrong relief was sought,
for example a Chapter 13 Petition was filed instead of a Chapter 7 for no other reason than the
extra attorneys fees generated. In many instances fees were collected and no services of any kind
performed, or if performed were delayed many months. Finally defendants failed to communicate
in a timely fashion , if at all significant case developments and would fail to return calls from
consumers for weeks, if at, all.

18. The Attorney General has investigated the above described violations of §§
407.405 and 407.020. Plaintiff now seeks an immediate temporary restraining order to protect the
public from these unlawful and fraudulent practices and to preserve the assets which defendants

are seeking to dispose.



19. Once a determination has been made that a defendant has engaged in a practice
unlawful pursuant to Chapter 407, potential harm to the public is presumed for purposes of
injunctive relief under Chapter 407.

20.  Sections 407.415 and 407.100 provide this Court with the authority to issue a
temporary restraining order and to fashion appropriate remedies to grant relief in this action.

21. Irreparable harm is not a requirement for issuing a TRO pursuant to Chapter 407.
Nevertheless, plaintiff will suffer immediate and continuing irreparable harm if a TRO not be
issued because defendants have engaged in the unlawful acts and practices set out in this motion
and in Plaintiff’s Petition for Preliminary and Permanent Injunction. It is believed that defendants
have generated hundreds of thousands of dollars in fees from consumers and that these assets,
which are the subject of claims for restitution, disgorgement, and c¢ivil penalties, may be wasted
by defendants and unavailable to satisfy any remedies ordered by the Court.

22. Although not required by Chapter 407, plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

RELIEF
Wherefore, plaintiff requests this Court to issue the following orders:

1. A Temporary Restraining Order pursuant to 407.100 and 407.415 prohibiting and
enjoining defendants Holmes, Mayweather, Critique Legal Services L.L.C. and Critique Services
L.L.C. and their agents, servants, employees, and any other individuals or entities acting at their
direction and control who receive actual notice of this Order from:

A. Perpetrating the unlawful and unfair acts and practices enumerated herein, -
[including, but not limited to bankruptey filing] and in the petition for preliminary and permanent

injunction;



B. Selling, transferring, concealing, disposing, wasting, encumbering, or
mortgaging any real property of any defendant without prior written authorization from the court
2. An order of this Court requiring all defendants to provided to this court with an

accounting of all current assets and debts held by defendants.

3. An Order of this Court finding Defendants have violated the provisions of
407.020 and 407.405.
4. Such other or additional relief as the Court deems just, proper, and necessary in

this action.
Respectfully Submitted,

JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON
Attorney General

LA

P .
L. Steveh Goldblatt, #27642
Assis?wg ant Attorney General
Laclede Gas Building
720 Olive Street, Suite 2150
St. Louis, MO 63101
PH: (314) 340-6816
FAX: (314) 340-7957




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS CITY
STATE OF MISSOURI

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintiff,

Cause No.
Vs.
Division

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LLC
Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
and CRITIQUE SERVICES LLC )
Serve: Registered Agent )
Beverly J. Holmes )
4144 Lindell )
St. Louis, Missouri )
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

and BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve: 4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Mo.

and

RENEE MAYWEATHER
Serve: 4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Mo.

Defendants.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER OF DEFENDANT BEVERLY HOLMES,

RENEE MAYWEATHER, CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LLC, AND CRITIQUE

SERVICES LLC

NOW on this 10th day of February, 2004, this cause comes to be heard from on Plaintiff’s
Application for Temporary Restraining Order and Petition for Preliminary and Permanent
Injunction.



FINDINGS

The Court having read Plaintiff’s Petition, Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with Affidavits attached thereto, and Suggestions in Support and being fully advised in the
premises finds as follows:

A. Plaintiff has given notice to Defendants Beverly J. Holmes, Critique Legal
Services LLC, Critique Services LLC by personal service or faxed letter notice to Homes/
Critique at 314- 551-9958 . Also on 2-9- at 9:00 am calls to said defendants were made at 314-
533-help at the Critique office.

B. That Plaintiff, in its Petition and Application for Restraining Order with attached
affidavits contends that the defendants Critique Legal Services LLC, Critique Services LLC,
Beverly J. Hélmes, Renee Mayweather, and Twila Fleming have made misrepresentations and
omissions in connection with bankruptcy filings in violation of 407.020 and 484.020 RSMo 2000
and have engaged in the unauthorized practice of law and that plaintiff further alleges that such
conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic harm.

C. That Plaintiff in its Petition and Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with attached affidavits contends that defendants have profited from their participation in
Critique and have client deposits and payments on deposit for bankruptcy filings.

D. That Plaintiff’s supporting Affidavits do in fact support Plaintiff’s allegation that

Defendants



Critique LLC. Critique Legal Service and Holmes made misrepresentations and omissions and
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law in connection with bankruptey filings and that the
conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic harm

E. That Plaintiff’s supporting affidavits do in fact ‘suppo.rt that defendants have
profited from their participation and employment by Critique and have client deposits and
payments on deposit for bankruptcy filings.

ORDERS

1. A Temporary Restraining Order pursuant to 407.100 and 407.415 prohibiting and
enjoining defendants Holmes, Critique Legal Services LLC and Critique Services LLC and their
agents, servants, employees, and any other individuals or entities acting at their direction and
control who receive actual notice of this Order from:

A. Perpetrating the unlawful and unfair-acts and practices enumerated herein,
and in the petition for preliminary and permanent injunction;

B. Selling, transferring, concealing, disposing, wasting, encumbering, or
mortgaging any real property of any defendant without prior written authorization from
the court
2. An order of this Court requiring all defendants to provided to this court with an

accounting of all current assets and debts held by defendants.

3. An Order of this Court finding Defendants have violated the provisions of
407.020 and 407.405.
4. Such other or additional relief as the Court deems just, proper, and necessary in

this action.



SO ORDERED.

Date / Time Honorable David Dowd
' Circuit Judge



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS CITY

STATE OF MISSOURI

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintiff,

VS.

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES L.L.C.

Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

and
CRITIQUE SERVICES L.L.C.
Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri
and

BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve: 4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Missouri

and

RENEE MAYWEATHER
Serve: 4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Missouri

and

TWILA FLEMING
Serve: 326 Midridge

St. Louis, Missouri 63137

Defendants.
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NOTICE OF HEARING-FEBRUARY 10, 2004

Please take notice that on Tuesday, February 10, 2004, at 10:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter
as can be heard, in Division 5 of the St. Lois City Circuit Court at Tucker Boulevard bwtween
Pine and Chestnut (Judge David Dowd), plaintiff will call for hearing Application for
Temporary Restraining Order.

Respectfully submitted,

JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON
Attorney General

oA A

/i STEVEN GOLDBLATT
/ Mo. Bar No. 27642
ssistant Attorney General

Laclede Gas Building

720 Olive Street, Suite 2150
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
Telephone: (314) 340-6816
Facsimile: (314) 340-7957

Attorneys for Plaintiff



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document
was personally served on Beverly J. Holmes on behalf of herself this of February, 2004
to:

Critique Legal Services L.L.C.
% Beverly I. Holmes
4144 Lindell

St. Louis, Missouri

Critique Services L.L.C.
% Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell

St. Louis, Missouri

Beverly J. Holmes
4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Missouri

Renee Mayweather
4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Missouri

Twuila Fleming
326 Midridge
St. Louis, Missouri 63137




IN'THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUISCITY .,
STATE OF MISSOURI TR L

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintift,

VS.

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LLC
Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

and CRITIQUE SERVICES LLC
Serve: Registered Agent
Beverly J. Holmes
4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

and BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve: 4009 Westminster

St. Louis, Mo.
and
RENEE MAYWEATHER
Serve: 4711 Thrush
St. Louis, Mo.
Defendants.
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Cause No.

Division

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER OF DEFENDANT BEVERLY HOLMES,

RENEE MAYWEATHER, CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LL.C, AND CRITIQUE

SERVICES LI.C

NOW on this 10th day of February, 2004, this cause comes to be heard from on Plaintiff’s
Application for Temporary Restraining Order and Petition for Preliminary and Permanent

Injunction.



FINDINGS

The Court having read Plaintiff’s Petition, Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with Affidavits attached thereto, and Suggestions in Support and being fully advised in the
premises finds as follows:

A. Plaintiff has given notice to Defendants Beverly J. Hoimes, Critique Legal
Services LLC, Critique Services LLC by personal service or faxed letter notice to Homes/
Critique at 314~ 551-9958 . Also on2-9- at 9:00 am calls to said defendants were made at 314-
533-help at the Critique office. B

B. That Plaintiff, in its Pétition and Application for Restréining Order with attached‘
affidavits contends that the defendants Critique Legal Services LLC, Critique Services LLC,
Beverly J. Holmes, Renee Mayweather, and Twila Fleming have made misrepresentations and
omissions in connection with bankruptcy filings in violation of 407.020 and 484.020 RSMo 2000
and have engaged in the unauthorized practice of law and that plaintiff further alleges that such
conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic harm.

C. That Plaintiff in its Petition and Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with attached affidavits contends that defendants have profited from their participation in
Critique and have client deposits and payments on deposit for bankruptey filings.

D. That Plaintiffs supporting Affidavits do in fact support Plaintiff’s allegation that

Defendants



Critique LLC. Critique Legal Service and Holmes made misrepresentations and omissions and
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law in connection with bankruptey filings and that the
conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic harm

E. That Plaintiff’s supporting affidavits do in fact support that defendants have
profited from their participation and employment by Critique and have client deposits and
payments on deposit for bankruptcy filings.

ORDERS

1. A Temporary Restraining Ordér pursuant to 407.100 and 407.415 prohibiting and
enjoining defendants Holmes, Critique Legal Services LLC and Critique Services LLC and their
~ agents, servants, employees, and any other individuals or entities acting at their direction and
control who receive actual notice of this Order from:
A. Perpetrating the unlawful and unfair acts and practices enumerated herein,
and in the petition for preliminary and permanent injunction;
B. Selling, transferring, concealing, disposing, wasting, encumbering, or
mortgaging any real property of any defendant without prior written authorization from
the court
2. An order of this Court requiring all defendants to provided to this court with an
accounting of all current assets and debts held by defendants.

3. An Order of this Court finding Defendants have violated the provisions of
407.020 and 407.405.

4, Such other or additional relief as the Court deems just, proper, and necessary in

this action.



SO ORDERED.

Date / Time Honorable David Dowd
Circuit Judge



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS CITY
STATE OF MISSOURI

STATE OF MISSOURI ex rel.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON,
Attorney General,

Plaintiff, b 2it] - S
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)
CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LLC )
Serve: Registered Agent )
Beverly J. Holmes )

4144 Lindell )

St. Louis, Missouri )

)

and CRITIQUE SERVICES LLC )
Serve: Registered Agent )
Beverly J. Holmes )

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

4144 Lindell
St. Louis, Missouri

and BEVERLY J. HOLMES
Serve: 4009 Westminster
St. Louis, Mo.

Defendants.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER OF DEFENDANT BEVERLY HOLMES,

CRITIQUE LEGAL SERVICES LLC, AND CRITIQUE SERVICES LL.C AND THEIR

AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS

NOW on this 10th day of February, 2004, this cause comes to be heard from on Plaintiff’s
Application for Temporary Restraining Order and Petition for Preliminary and Permanent
Injunction.

FINDINGS

()]



The Court having read Plaintiff’s Petition, Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with Affidavits attached thereto, and Suggestions in Support and being fully advised in the
premises finds as follows: |

A. Plaintiff has given notice to Defendants Beverly J. Holmes, Critique Legal
Services LLC, Critique Services LLC by personal service on Holmes’s husband at 9:30 AM on
February 9 at 4009 Westminster; faxed letter notice to Homes/ Critique at 314~ 551-9958
confirmed this at 3:00PM;. Also on 2-9- at 3:00PM calls to said defendants were made at 314-
533-help at tﬁe Critique office. Finally a complete set of pleadings was served on the Critique
offices by Donald Little at 4144 Lindell at 10:00 AM on February 9, 2004. Based upon the
foregoing affidavits, the Court specifically finds the notice provisions of Supreme Court Rule
92.02 (a) were complied with.

B. That Plaintiff, in its Petition and Application for Restraining Order with attached
affidavits contends that the defendants Critique Legal Services LLC, Critique Services LLC,
Beverly J. Holmes, and employees named in the Petition have made misrepresentations and
omissions in connection with bankruptcy filings in violation of 407.020 and 484.020 RSMo 2000
and have engaged in the unauthorized practice of law and that plaintiff further alleges that such
conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic harm.

C. That Plaintiff in its Petition and Application for Temporary Restraining Order
with attached affidavits contends that defendants have profited from their participation in
Critique and have client deposits and payments on deposit for bankruptcy filings.

D. That Plaintiff’s supporting Affidavits do in fact support Plaintiff’s allegation that
Defendants Critique LLC. Critique Legal Service and Holmes made misrepresentations and

omissions and engaged in the unauthorized practice of law in connection with bankruptcy filings
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and that the conduct has caused Missouri consumers to lose money, property, and other economic
harm,

E. That Plaintiff’s supporting affidavits do in fact support that defendants have
profited from their participatioh and employment by Critique and have client deposits and
payments on deposit for bankruptey filings.

ORDERS

1. A Temporary Restraining Order pursuant to 407.100 and 407.415 prohibiting and
enjoining defendants Holmes, Critique Legal Services LLC and Critique Services LLC and their
agents, servants, employees, and any other individuals or entities acting at their direction and
control who receive actual notice of this Order from:

A. Filing bankruptcy petitions in the United State District Court from the time

of this order until further order of court within 15 days;
B. Advertising bankruptcies for $99 on radio or in print ,or otherwise from
the time of this order until further order of court within 15 days.

C. Order Holmes to notify or cause to notify Critique clients in writing who is
their attorney is by name, state bar numbér,
address and phone.

D. For those clients of Holmes and Critique who do not have attorneys,
under paragraph(C) of this Order Holmes to notify or cause to
notify them in writing the clients need counsel immediately and where to
pick up their files

2. This Courts finds and orders Defendants have violated the provisions of 407.020

and 407.405 at this time subject to further order of Court

( 3)



3. Such other or additional relief as the Court deems just, proper, and necessary .

4. The Court sets the hearing on preliminary and permanent injunction for F ebruary

2004 in this courtroom.

SO ORDERED.

Date / Time Honorable David Dowd
Circuit Judge



